AGENDA
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING WORKSHOP
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Please note alternative meeting location and time:

NORTHSIDE SCHOOL GYM
860 Cave Valley Road, Cool, CA 95614
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2017
5:30 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

¢ Provide reliable water supplies

¢ Ensure high quality drinking water

* Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life

¢ Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff

® Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-term needs.

1.
2.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments, must be
recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be directed only
to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public meetings as
President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s individual last name. The
Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of October 10, 2017

REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND INPUT FROM COMMUNITY WORKSHOP
#2

Possible Board Action: Review the information presented and provide direction regarding the
preparation of the final rate study report.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS, REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and provide input for
future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting attendance.

. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next regular meeting November 14, 2017, at

2:00 PM, at the DISTRICT OFFICE.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related
modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-
4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day
before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted
on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown,

ifernia, onfeéfo r17,2017.
Al ofre 2

Steven Palmer] PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Special Meeting Agenda, October 18, 2017 Page 1 of 1



GDPUD Board Meeting
October 18, 2017
AGENDA ITEM 4

CONFORMED AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CA 95634

Special Notation:

Director Carl Hoelscher will participate in this meeting from a satellite location via telephone.
The Public may participate in all Open Session portions of this meeting from this location.
The specifics of this location while participating in this meeting are as follows:

314 Commerce Drive, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2017
2:00 P.M.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
¢ Provide reliable water supplies
e Ensure high quality drinking water
* Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
* Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
* Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long term needs.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 PM.

Roll Call:

Directors Present: David Halpin, Jesse Hanschild, Carl Hoelscher (by teleconference),
and Lon Uso;

Directors Absent: Dane Wadle

Staff Present: General Managér Steve Palmer, Operations Manager Darrell Creeks, Engineering
Consultant George Sanders, and Meeting Recorder Gloria Omania.

Legal Counsel: Barbara Brenner, Churchwell White.
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Motion by Director Halpin to adopt the agenda. Second by Director Hanschild.
Public Comment: None
Vote:
Ayes: Halpin, Hanschild, Hoelscher, Uso
Noes:

Absent: Wadle

The motion passed.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, October 10, 2017 Page 1 of 5



3. PUBLIC FORUM - Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within the
jurisdictional authority of the District. Public members desiring to provide comments, must be
recognized by the Board President, and speak from the podium. Comments must be directed only
to the Board. The public should address the Board members during the public meetings as
President, Vice President, or Director, followed by the Board member’s individual last name. The
Board will hear communications on matters not on the agenda, but no action will be taken.

No disruptive conduct shall be permitted at any Board meeting. Persistence in disruptive conduct
shall be grounds for summary termination, by the President, of that person's privilege of address.

No public comment.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of Minutes -- Special Meeting of October 3, 2017

B. Financial Reports
1. Month End Cash Disbursements Report
2. Statement of Cash and Investment Balances

C. Resolution 2017-24 — Authorizi
Agreement with Youngdahl €

g the General Manager to execute a Professional Services

Possible Action: Approve Resoliti

be removed from Consent Calendar.
ithout Item 4C. Second by Director

Director Hoelscher reg
Motion by Director
Hoelscher.

Public Comment:

Vote: 1

Ayes: Halpin, Han

Noes:

Absent: Wadle
The motion passed. b

The Board then took up Agenda Item 4C:

Engineering Consultant Sanders reported that the District has an existing contract with Youngdahl
Consulting Group to provide material testing services for the Auburn Lake Trails Water Treatment
Plant Project. There is a need for additional testing requiring continued services from the
consultant.

Director Hoelscher stated that he felt this work should be done by NEXGEN. He asked why
Youngdabhl is involved when we have NEXGEN.

Mr. Sanders responded that the current contract with NEXGEN does not include material testing.
He further explained that NEXGEN is there on a daily basis to conduct field inspections, review
progress payments, and provides a level of support that goes beyond what he is able to. He stated
that he is satisfied with the services provided by NEXGEN when asked by Director Uso.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, October 10, 2017 Page 2 of 5



Motion by Director Halpin to adopt Resolution 2017-24 authorizing the General Manager to
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Youngdahl Consulting Group. Second by
Director Hanschild.
Vote:
Ayes: Halpin, Hanschild, Uso
Noes: Hoelscher
Absent: Wadle
The motion passed with a 3-1 vote.
5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. President’s Report
Director Uso stated that he had nothing to report at this time.
B. Board Reports

There were no Board reports.

C. General Manager’s Report

General Manager Steve Palme

what is planned to take place at the next public
workshop scheduled for October )

have to approve'the.fi ] trict’s rate study. This additional 20
hours should be erio i ini. 4) meetings currently planned. General Manager
Palmer stated that it i to VanDenBerg continue the valuable work he is
providing for the District. N

information about the 218 udy process. He stated that he attended the meeting of the
Sons in Retirement with Director Hanschild and made a presentation to about 30 people about
the Rate Study. He felt it was well received.

Mr. Palmer described the improvements that have been implemented in the District’s
Administrative Services. He acknowledged the excellent work by Administrative Aide Christina
Cross to initiate an automated phone calling system to notify customers of delinquent accounts.
Ms. Cross has also initiated a process to allow customers to pay by credit card in the office or
over the phone.

Mr. Palmer informed the Board of new hires to fill vacant positions in the District, including
administrative aide Hannah Schnetz, and maintenance workers Jeffrey Klahn and Brian Rule.

The General Manager stated the State Legislature declared October 7-15 as Water Professionals
Appreciation Week. He explained this was established to encourage young people to pursue
careers in the water industry. Ray Kringel asked if the local high schools have been approached
through Career Day events. Mr. Palmer stated he thought this was a good idea.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, October 10, 2017 Page 3 of 5



D. Operation Manager’s Report

Operations Manager Darrell Creeks reported that the treatment plants doing well; already making
less water; more over weekend. We're selling less water than normal.

Mr. Creeks reported that the last Monday the District received an odor complaint on the trails and
found an effluent line break on community line system. The District followed all protocols of the
RWQCB and Fish & Game Emergency Response Plan. The break was fixed by the next morning
and was inspected by Fish & Game.

Mr. Palmer stated that he and Mr. Creeks will be meeting with RWQCB representatives. It is
possible that the District could be fined. Mr. Creeks described the location of the leak to explain
the difficulty in finding the leak until the odor complaint was received. A ‘t” split in half in a location
that was not visible. He stated that once it was found, the District jumped on it to repair it and get
it cleaned up.

Ray Kringel stated that treated water production declined and asked how to judge per cubic foot.
He stated that it is good to have a number in cubic feet to relate it to your rate structure for billing.

Cindy Garcia suggested that staff document everything that happened, review annual
maintenance and response plans, and show that the District is proactive and can mitigate the
situation. Mr. Creeks acknowledged Ms. Garcia’s good suggestions and stated that the Staff has
been reviewing and updating the response plan and are already looking at training manuals and
talking to staff.

She also commented that the District should follow up with customers who complained and let
them know what has been done. Mr. Creeks stated that the customers who had filed the
complaint was on site during the repair work and saw first-hand what the District was doing.
Director Uso thanked Ms. Garcia for her excellent suggestions.

E. ALT Treatment Plant Update

Engineering Consultant George Sanders provided a power point presentation to supplement his
written report.

The Board was pleased to receive the update that the project is on time and on budget.
6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolutions 2017-25 and 2017-26 Updating Finance Committee Roles and
Responsibilities, and Approving Finance Committee Appointments

Possible Board Action: Approve Resolutions 2017-25 and 2017-26.

The General Manager provided a status of the Finance Committee and explained the new
resolution on roles and responsibilities.

Rick Kringel stated, and Ray Gillespie agreed, that Resolution 2017-25 brings the Finance
Committee back to being an advisory body.

Director Uso thanked Ray Kringel, Rick Gillespie, and Donna Bruss for getting the District
through the difficult times.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, October 10, 2017 Page 4 of 5



Motion by Director Halpin to adopt Resolution 2017-25 updating the Finance Committee
roles and responsibilities. Second by Director Hanschild.

Public Comment: None

Vote:
Ayes:  Halpin, Hanschild, Uso
Noes: Hoelscher
Absent: Wadle

The motion passed on a 3 to 1 vote.

Motion by Director Halpin to adopt Resolution 2017-26 confirming appointments of Rick
Gillespie, Donne Bruss, and Cindy Garcia to the Finance Committee. Second by
Director Hoelscher.

Director Uso stated he was proud to recommend the appointment of Cindy Garcia.

Cindy Garcia stepped to the podium to describe her experience, her strong interest in the heaith
of our water, and her appreciation for the opportunity to serve the community.

Rick Gillespie and Ray Kringle joined Director Uso in supporting Cindy Garcia for her
appointment to the Finance Coaunittee. They both commented that they thought she was
incredibly qualified. \ ;

Vote:
Ayes:
Noes:
Absent: Wadle

Hanschild, .5 L

Halpin,

The motion pass:

7. BOARD MEMBER COl OR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING
AGENDAS AND REQUE ] IN OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board " scuss matters of interest to them and provide input for
future meetings as well as report eir District-related meeting attendance.

8. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next regular meeting November 14, 2017, at
2:00 PM, at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:57 PM to the special meeting of October 18, 2017, at 2 PM, at
the District Office.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related
modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Steve Palmer by telephone at 530-333-
4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day
before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted
on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown,
California, on October 6, 2017.

Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager Date

GDPUD Regular Meeting Agenda, October 10, 2017 rage 5of 5



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 18, 2017 _

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 .

AGENDA SECTION: BOARD MEETING WORKSHOP

SUBJECT: REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY
WORKSHOP #2 OF OCTOBER 12, 2017

PREPARED BY: Steven Palmer, PE, General Manager
APPROVED BY: Steven Paimer, PE, General Manageﬂ
BACKGROUND

Current treated water and irrigation water rates were last reviewed and updated in 2008. That 2008 review
and update included a 5-year schedule of proposed rates for 2009 to 2013. The District did not adopt the
rate increase for 2012 to 2013, and only adopted increases for 2009, 2010, and 2011. Rates have therefore
remained unchanged since July 1, 2011. The 2008 cost of service study and resolutions adopting the rates
are included as Attachment 1. If the recommended rates for 2012 and 2013 had been adopted, the treated
water base rate would have been $52.98 and the irrigation water rate for one miner’s inch for one season
would have been $440. Instead, the current rates are at the 2011 rate of $47.14 base rate for treated water,
and $363.70 for one miner’s inch for one season. It is considered best practice to evaluate water rates
every three to five years.

At the September 27, 2016 Board Mesting, the District initiated the process to enlist Rural Community
Assistance Corporation (RCAC) to perform a water rate study. RCAC receives funding from the State to
help communities like the District to stay in compliance with regulations. The purpose of the work by RCAC
and the Rate Study is to determine the level of revenue required to adequately fund the treated and irrigation
water systems while providing customers with safe and reliable water that meets State and Federal
requirements. The Rate Study will provide an explanation and justification of the calculated treated and
irrigation water rates for five years, and document compliance with laws and regulations.

On April 25, 2017, Staff and RCAC provided the District Finance Committee with a presentation regarding
the methodology being followed for the current rate study and requested input regarding several policy
related decisions. The policy questions discussed at the April 25, 2017 Finance Committee meeting were:
subsidy program for low income customers, capital reserve fund balance, non-operating revenue/property
tax allocation, rate tiers, quantity of water included in the base rate, and functional cost allocation.

On May 8, 2017 Staff presented the above listed information from the Finance Committee meeting to the
Board to obtain Board concurrence on moving forward with this methodology for the Rate Study. By motion
action, the Board provided the following direction:

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 ¢ (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 2
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

e Follow the Finance Committee recommendation to minimize staff time to administer the
subsidy program;
¢ Make the following assumptions for the recapitalization program:
o Exclude costs less than $5,000;
o 100% cash for improvements under $50,000
o 75% cash for improvements between $50,000 and $100,000
o 50% cash for improvements between $100,000 and $500,000
o 25% cash for improvements over $500,000 (this was revised to 5% cash)
e Exclude hydro revenue from the operating budget and rate calculation.

At a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors on August 22, 2017, the Board approved an outreach
approach for the water rate study consisting of two public workshops, one Board meeting workshop, one
Board meeting to authorize the 45-day public hearing, and one Board meeting to hold the public hearing
required to adopt the rates.

Public Workshop #1 was held at 5:30pm on September 18, 2017 at the Georgetown Elementary School.
The presentation and the input from that meeting were presented at the Board Meeting on October 3, 2017.
The presentation from that meeting is included as Attachment 1.

Public Workshop #2 was held at 5:30pm on October 12, 2017 at the Cool Community Halll.

DISCUSSION

A concerted effort was made to invite as many customers as possible to Public Workshop #2. Notices
inviting customers were:
e Emailed two notifications to 297 customers that have provided email addresses to the
District; including customers that only receive electronic bills;
e Provided verbally to those attending Public Workshop #1 and the Board meetings on
October 3 and 10;
Posted on the District Facebook page multiple times;
Posted on the District’s website;
Handed out at the Sons in Retirement meeting on October 9, 2017; and
Posted at the District office.

e @ o o

Public Workshop #2 was also announced in an article in the Mountain Democrat on October 9, 2017 and
the Georgetown Gazette on October 10, 2017.

The primary goals of Public Workshop #2 were:
1. Inform customers about rate study methodology and three rate scenarios; and
2. Provide a mechanism for customers to provide meaningful input into the rate study
scenarios before evaluation and review by the Board.

At the workshop, General Manager Steven Palmer presented a brief overview of material that was
discussed at Public Workshop #1, summarized the comments from Public Workshop #1, and what staff did
with those comments. After that, Rate Study Consultant, John Van den Bergh from Rural Community
Assistance Corporation (RCAC), presented the methodology and results for three different rate scenarios.
Input from Public Workshop #1, Finance Committee, and Board has provided direction to use property tax
revenue to fund capital reserves. Therefore, three different rate scenarios were calculated by varying the
distribution of property tax revenue between irrigation and treated water capital reserves. The scenarios
were:



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

Page 3

1. Distribute based on capital value of assets:

a. 85% treated/15% irrigation ($1,33,600/$235,350) (Board direction)

2. Distribute based on operating expenses:

a. 74% treated/26% irrigation ($1,161,060/$407,940)

3. Splitin half:

a. 50% treated/50% irrigation ($764,500/$764,500) (Workshop #1 Suggestion)

The PowerPoint presentation and material presented at the October 12, 2017 public workshop are included
as Attachment 2.

During the workshop, attendees asked questions and were provided with comment cards to fill out with
suggestions or questions. Generally speaking, District Staff and consultants heard the following from the

attendees:

° Concern that employee wages and benefits are too high.

. Concern that staffing at recommended level is too high

o Provide staff salary and benefits information on the website

. General Administration cost allocation is too high for irrigation water (31% irrigation,
67% treated, 2% wastewater)

. Other revenue such as leases and SMUD should be split between treated and
irrigation water reserves.

o Base rate for 5/8”, %", and 1-inch meter customers should be the same. The usages
are similar, 5/8” meters are being phased out by the District, and the 1-inch meters
are typically only needed by residential customers for fire flows.

. Rates should consider that the water rights and ditches were originally meant for
irrigation.

o The rate study should take into consideration that the increased volume of water used
by irrigation customers secures those water rights

o Increased irrigation rates may result in loss of customers and less irrigation water use,
thereby harming the environment. An Environmental Impact Report should be
required because of this potential impact

o Please provide rate calculations for typical water usage, instead of average bill.

o Compare the calculated rates to other agencies
The base rate is too high. There should be no base rate and only usage rate. The
usage rate should include establishing a drought reserve fund.

. Board meetings should be in the evenings so working people can attend.

. Goal should be to meet annual capital reserve contribution in 8 years instead of 5
years
Reduce annual contributions to capital reserve
Include a ballot with the Proposition 218 notice
Support the scenario that split property tax revenue 85% to treated water and 15% to
irrigation water.

Cut hookup fees to increase new customers
Would like to see treated water customers increased to between 4,000 and 4,500;
and irrigation customers to 600.

ANALYSIS

In response to the input from this workshop, District Staff and consultants are taking the following actions:

Additional rate scenarios are being evaluated in response to the feedback. The
following scenarios will be presented and discussed during the presentation:



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 4
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

a. All residential meters 1-inch and less in size pay the same base rate.
b. No base rate, only usage rate.
c. Hold staffing at current level.
d. Allocate property tax revenue 100% to irrigation water.
e. Allocate property tax revenue to create an even percent rate increase between
treated and irrigation water.
o Staff evaluated other comments and additional information is provided below in this
staff report.

Staffing Level and Labor Costs

e Concern that employee wages and benefits are too high.

Except for the position of General Manager, all employee wages and benefits are established thorough
negotiated agreements with two bargaining units, International Union of Operating Engineers
Stationary Engineers, Local No. 39 and Management and Confidential Employees Local #1. The
agreement with Local No. 39 expires on December 1, 2017, and the agreement with Local #1 expires
on December 31, 2018.

e Concern that staffing at recommended level is too high.
During the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget process, the General Manager presented the following
deficiencies that are not being adequately addressed by the current level of staffing:
1. Accounting and finance oversight and management
2. Contract administration
3. Human resources management
4. Drinking water quality oversight and reporting
5. Water rights monitoring, reporting, and permitting
6. Wastewater reporting and permitting
7. Storm water reporting and permitting
8. Capital project management
9. Prepare Five Year Capital Improvement Plan
10. Prepare infrastructure master plans
11. Infrastructure asset management
12. Records management
13. Succession planning

The intent of the recommended staffing is to ensure the District’s ability to produce reliable, high quality
water, provide stewardship of community resources, provide excellent customer service, and ensure
sustainability. There are currently no persons on staff to:

Manage construction projects to replace critical infrastructure
Ensure compliance with changing state water regulations, water rights permits,
wastewater permits, or stormwater permits

e  Provide accounting and financial oversight, and ensure compliance with best financial
practices for local government

e Manage District records; coordinate Board meetings, prepare Board meeting agendas,
packets, minutes.

o Perform public outreach, such as press releases, and social media communications.

As outlined and discussed in the budget presentations, the District cannot continue to function at the
current staffing level. The changes outlined in the recommended organizational chart and during this



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 5
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

year's budget process are necessary for long term sustainability of the District. In response to
increasing expenses and decreasing revenue, staffing levels have been drastically reduced over the
last several years. The staffing cuts have been too deep and are not sustainable. The recommended
staffing level restores some of the positions that were eliminated during the last several years.

* Provide staff salary and benefits information on the website

The District reports compensation information annually to the State Controller's Government
Compensation website at: hitp://publicpay.ca.qov. District staff is also working on getting the current
labor and employment agreements and salary schedules posted on the website.

Allocation of General and Administration Costs

» General Administration cost allocation is too high for irrigation water (31% irrigation, 67%
treated, 2% wastewater)

The allocation of General Administration costs has been calculated as the average of the allocations
for all other departments. This is depicted in Slide 52 of the PowerPoint presentation from September
18, 2017 (Attachment 1). General Administration costs are meant to cover services that cannot be
readily attribute to one customer class and benefit all customers. For example, General Administration
includes utilities for the office and corporation yard, accounting services, information technology,
website hosting, Local Agency Formation Commission Fees, financial service and annual financial
audit, and staff time related to Board meeting support and rate study preparation.

General Administration does not include expenses related to direct customer interactions such as
phone calls, billing, and account setup and maintenance. Those type of services are accounted for
within the Customer Service department. District Staff and consultants allocated General
Administration costs based on the average of the allocations for all other departments because it
considers all types of expenses. Alternative methods would be to allocate based on volume of water
(79% irrigation, 21% treated water), annual operating expenses, asset value, or number of customers
(8% irrigation, 71% treated).

Irrigation Water Equity

“Rates should consider that the water rights and ditches were originally meant for irrigation. The rate
study should take into consideration that the increased volume of water used by irrigation customers
secures those water rights. Increased irrigation rates may result in loss of customers and less irrigation
water use, thereby harming the environment. An Environmental Impact Report should be required
because of this potential impact.

The District's water rights do not limit the water usage to only irigation water, and the District can use
the water for both irrigation and treated water. The rate study calculates the cost to deliver water, and
does take into account some demand reduction due to higher pricing. Many ditches have demand
that exceed the current supply.

Rate Comparisons
» Please provide rate calculations for typical water usage, instead of average bill.

The scenarios presented will be revised to list the assumed usage.

e Compare the calculated rates to other agencies
A comparison of the rate scenarios to other agencies has not been performed. The objective of the
District’s rate study is to calculate the true cost for the District to deliver water. The cost to deliver



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 6
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

water is different for every agency. Every agency has different system needs, treatment needs, etc.
Therefore, District rates cannot be set based on a comparison to other agencies.

Annual Capital Reserve Contributions

Goal should be to meet annual capital reserve contribution in 8 years instead of 5 years
Reduce annual contributions to capital reserve

The consequences of reducing annual contributions to capital reserves are:
1. District facilities will need to last longer than typical lifespans
2. Capital replacements will require more loans, thereby increasing total cost due to
borrowing cost, and shifting the costs to future customers.

Revenue Suggestions
o Other revenue such as leases and SMUD should be split between treated and irrigation water

reserves.
This is a matter of District policy set by the Board. Current Board policy is that hydroelectric
revenue be set aside for future hydroelectric needs. SMUD relicensing revenue and cell
tower/antenna leases could be split between treated and irrigation.

Cut hookup fees to increase new customers
Comment is noted. This rate study is not reviewing or calculating the cost of hookup fees,
other fees, or impact fees. Those are separate fees that require separate studies.

Would like to see treated water customers increased to between 4,000 and 4,500; and
irrigation customers to 600.

Comment is noted. The main barrier to increasing number of customers is the lack of pipes
and canals to deliver water to new parcels. The District currently does not have enough funds
to construct new distribution facilities.

In order to share input received from both public workshops and additional information related to this water
rate study, a webpage dedicated to the water rate study update has been created on the District website -
http://gd-pud.org/#2017 Water Rate Update. The following information has been placed on the website

to date, and additional information from public meetings will be uploaded to this webpage as available:

April 25, 2017 Finance Committee Rate Study Presentation

May 8, 2017 Board of Directors Rate Study Presentation

September 18, 2017 Public Workshop 1 Presentation

September 18, 2017 Public Workshop 1 Summary and Response to Questions
October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 Meeting Notice and Invitation

October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 PowerPoint Presentation

October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 Water Rate Scenario Comparisons
October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 Water Rate Scenario 1 Calculations
October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 Water Rate Scenario 2 Calculations
October 12, 2017 Public Workshop 2 Water Rate Scenario 3 Calculations



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 7
Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

District Staff and consultants are requesting direction on the preparation of the Final Rate Study Report.
The anticipated schedule for upcoming water rate study meetings is:

October 24,2017  — Special Board Meeting, Final Rate Study Report and Authorize 45 Day Notice
December 12, 2017 — Regular Board Meeting, Public Hearing to Adopt New Rates
January 1, 2018 — New Rates Become Effective

FISCAL IMPACT

This item is informational and does not have a direct impact on this year’s operating or capital budget.

Completing the water rate study update has a significant impact on the District’s finances. The Draft Long
Range Financial Forecast that was presented by the General Manager at the April 18, 2017 Board Meeting
illustrates that total District revenue has decreased since 2009. Operating expenses are forecast to exceed
future revenue projections by significant and ever increasing amounts, reaching over $300,000 annually
within three years.

The Draft Long Range Financial Forecast and a recent proforma prepared by a lender, show that the
District’s debt-service coverage ratio will decrease to 1.0 in 2020. The debt-service coverage ratio is the
ratio of net operating income to debt service. Lenders require a minimum ratio of 1.20 to qualify for loan
pregrams. The District’'s water rates are too low to qualify for loans.

RCAC calculates the current water affordability for the District as 1.25%. In other words, the average water
bill in the District is 1.25% of the median household income. In order to qualify for State and Federal grants,
the District must maintain an affordability index ranging between 1.5% and 4.0%. The District's water rates
are too low to qualify for State and Federal grants.

Additionally, the District is not currently setting aside enough funds to fund capital replacement costs.
Current restricted reserves total $4.5M, and unrestricted reserves total $5.5M. While this is adequate to
fund required debt service accounts, it does not allow enough funds to repair or replace aging infrastructure.

Updating the rates is necessary for the future sustainability of the District. Rates must be updated to
account for years of inflation since 2011, reduction in revenue due to water conservation, elimination of
tiered water rates, and to set aside adequate funding to replace capital infrastructure. If rates are not
updated, initially the District will be forced to draw from reserves to fund operating expenses and to defer
much needed capital improvements and replacements. Once reserves are depleted the District will be
unable to pay its bills and obligation. Ultimately, this lack of keeping rates current will result in pressure
from the State to consolidate with a neighboring district, and could result in the State taking over the assets
and obligations of the District.

CEQA ASSESSMENT

This water rate study is statutorily exempt from CEQA pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section
15273 because it is for:

(1) Meeting operating expenses, including employee wage rates and fringe benefits,

(2) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment, or materials,

(3) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements, and

(4) Obtaining funds for capital projects, necessary to maintain service within existing service areas.



REVIEW WATER RATE STUDY CALCULATIONS AND COMMUNITY WORKSHOP #2 Page 8

Special Board Meeting of October 18, 2017
Agenda ltem #5

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District (GDPUD) review
the information presented at the meeting and provide direction regarding the preparation of final rate study
report.

ATTACHMENTS

1. 2008 Water Rate Study and Adopting Resolutions
2.  September 18, 2017 Rate Study Workshop Presentation
3. October 12, 2017 Public Workshop #2 Materials

a. PowerPoint Presentation

b. Water Rate Scenario Comparisons

c. Water Rate Scenario 1 Calculations

d. Water Rate Scenario 2 Calculations

e. Water Rate Scenario 3 Calculations



GDPUD Special Board Meeting, 10/18/17
Agenda ltem No. 5
ATTACHMENT 1

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE
Public Utility District

P.O. BOX 4240 PHONE (530) 333-4356
GEORGE;TOWN. CALIFORNIA 95634 FAX (530) 333-9442

The following infor%mation is from the June 17, 2008
Cost of Services Workshop
And Discussion of Rates

This was the fourth gvvorkshop in a series of workshops.
Previous workshop materials are part of the March 11", April 8" and

May 13" Full Board Meet?ng Packets at www.gd-pud.org under the
Agenda and Minutes portion of the site.




Georgetown Divide

Public Utility District

Memo

To: Board of Dxrectors

From: Mary Pat Frick, Busmess/ Fmance Manager

)>b 1N
Date: Juneb5, 2008 - ; | 5 :
Re:  Agendaltem 13. Cost of Service Analysis Workshop and Discussion of
Rates b
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On March 11, 2008, the first Public Cost of Service Analysis Workshop was
conducted. A staff report oudining the Proposition 218 requirements and
propmed timeline for examining the District's rates, as well as water related cost
of services analyses and a 2008 rate comparison. Input was solicited for
potential Cost of Serv:ce Analyqls changes that may be required before the next
workshop. :

On April 8, 2008, a second Public Cost of Service Analysis Workshop was
conducted. The second workshop utilized input from the first workshop and
first Public Budget Committee Meeting for Fiscal Year 2008-09 to expand on the
information provided at the previous workshop. The Auburn Lake Trails
Wastewater cost of service analysis was discussed for the first time. At this
meeting the Board ‘of Direttors decided to table discussions on a potential
surcharge if the State takes /local 3property taxes as part of the State’s budget
solution. + : ' '

On May 13,2008, a thlrd pubhc WOI‘kbhOp was conducted. Information from the
previous workshops as well asithe second Public Budget Committee Meeting for
Fiscal Year 2008-09 was utilized to develop revised rates for the Board of
Directors consideration. The erd of Directors discussed the goals of gradually
changing rates so that revenues better match expenses as well as sharing the
local property tax more fauly among District activities. It was hoped that
District staff would: contingie their' entreprencurial efforts to increase other
revenues and minimize operating costs in an effort to keep District rates as low
as possible. Direction to staff was:

ZA\Board of Directors\Statf Reports\2008\06 17 08 Cost of Service Workshop.doc




e Propose a reasonable increase for most treated water customers with
more tiers and wider tiers.

 Propose a flat rate for irrigati(,in in a year or two without too severe of
increase.

¢ Propose ALT Wastewater fees w1thout 100% increase.

e Increase constmchon water rates to cost.

At this time, the staff has uh!wed the mput from the previous public workshops
and public budget committee meetings to develop a Draft Monthly Rate
Schedule Alternative. The schedule has been developed to minimize the
financial impact of the increases for the majority of customers. The schedule
continues the practice of setting Auburn Lake Trials (ALT) wastewater fees to
cover wastewater activities in’ accordance with Resolution 84-6, whﬂe moving
water customer rates closer. to the cost of service by incremental steps. Rates
equal to the cost of service means that each customer is paying for the services
that they are receiving and contributes to the financial stability of the District.
Please note that Proposition 218 requires that rates not exceed the cost of service.

The following chart depicts the proposed rates compared to the cost of service
for treated water, n'ngahon and ALT wastewater activities.
Chart Comparing Revenue from Rates and Cost of Servme
Activity | Fiscal Year | Fiscal | PerCent | Estimated | Revised | Estimated
200607 | Year Subsidy | Proposed | Costof | PerCent
Revenue |' 200607 | | Revenue | . Service | Subsidy
- Costof !
| Service || L,
Treated $1,496,244 | $2,357,243 | :3653% | $1,600,000 | $3,284,759 | 51.29%
Water : N B L
Irrigation | $171473 | $819,066:| 79.06% | $190,000 | $819066 | 76.80%
Water e | R
ALT $285,849 | $445842 | 35.89% W/ | $340,000 | $466,0770) | 27.05% 00/
Wastewater ' IR 22 2% @ ' 1 21.26% @

(1) Calculated using revenue d1v1ded by cost of service.

(2) Calculated using $99,077 as md:rect cost divided by the cost of service.
(3) Cost of Service is the Fiscal Yedr 2008-09 Budget amount for ALT wastewater services plus
estimated indirect costs of $99,077 from Exhibit D.

The proposed rates decreas
except for treated water.

additional costs associated
Greenwood Reservoir: Wa

® Page 2

ter Treatment Plant.

e each activity’s reliance on other District revenue
The treated water subsidy increases due to the
with the State Revolving Fund Loan debt for
It is antmpated that the




proposed five year increases
means that additional years @

will brmg the treated water subsidy to 38%. This
f i mcreases will be needed to removc the subszdy

A number of peoplef have mqmred about the change in costs for opcrahng the
District. The following information is provided for comparison. Please note
that the Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater activities were in their infancy in 1985

and since 1985 regulatory

increased significantly.

requirements for water and wastewater have

Chart Companng 1985 and Current Statlstlcs

| 1985 2007
Full Time Employees 21 26
Irrigation Customers 303 - 389
Treated Customers 2,200 estimated 3589
Operating Revenue $504,550 $2,066,059
Operating Expenses $1,187,534 $3,622,151
U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of 64.7 1242
Economic Analysis, Implicit Price Deflator, L
State & Local Government Purchases of
Goods and Services

The District provides t}us mformatlon s0 that you can draw your own
conclusions about the D1str1ct s change in costs.

Number of accounts per cmployee is another operations comparison. The
following chart compares the District with El Dorado Irrigation District and
Placer County Water Agency. Even with the differing operations of each entity,

this benchmark is comparable
Chart Comparmg Number of Accounts per Employee
GDPUD® | EID® | PCWA®
Total Water Accounts , 3,975 37,677 : 37,832
Total Wastewater Accounts§ 996 19,918 -
Total Recycled Accounts - 3437 | -
Account Grand Total 4,971 61,032 | 37,832
Employees 26 297 | 179
Accounts per Employee 191 205 | 211

® Page 3




Please note that the 26 emplioyees represent positions approved in the budget.
In reality, as some of the positions are less than full time, the full-time équivalent
count is closer to 25. Using 25 employees, the accounts per employec i5199.

(1) Information from 2007 Water ‘?fupply and Demand Summary and Proposed hsca! Year 2008-
09 Budget

(@) From EID Comprehensive Amma] Financial Report for the year ended December 31, 2006
(3) From PCWA Lomprehensxve Armual Financial Report for the year ended December 31, 2006

Exhibit A - Draft Monthly Rate Schedule Alternative

This Draft Monthly Rate Schedule Alternative has changed significantly from
the one proposed last rnonth The water rates were derived by a model utilized
to develop rates to generate a revenue increase up to 10% for treated water, 10%
for irrigation water and 18% for ALT wastewater services. The District realizes
that the percentage increases may seem large; however, these i increases are still
well below the cost of prowdmg services in most cases and in many cases
represent only a few dollars more each month per customer. The following
discussion highlights the impacts to most customers as well as explaining how
the rates accomplish some of the goals of previous discussions.

Treated Water -
The major reason for these rate increases is the financing of the new Greenwood
Reservoir Water Treatment Plant. Even with the increases treated water
revenue is only anticipated to cover approximately 49% of the cost of service in
the first year. The proposed first year rates: :

» Add an additional tier without being aggressive
Impact 55% of residential customers by no more than $2.25 per month
Impact low water/ fixed income users by $1 per month or $12; per year
Impact 96% of residential customers by less than $18 per month -
Impact very large residential customers (2% of customers) by $400 a
month which should spur conservation
Impact 80% of commercial customers by less that $28 per month
Impact some very large commercial customers significantly. but bring
them to where they are paying 50% of their cost of service
The rates increase 5% to 6% in each of the remaining four years. After five years,

it is estimated that treated water revenue will cover approximately 62% of the
cost of service. :

e o 8

L]

Construction Water

These proposed rates mcrease by 80% in the first year and approach the cost of
treated water in the fifth year. It is more efficient to charge one rate for
construction water rather tham separate rates for treated construction water and

® Page 4



raw construction water. The amount of raw construction water usage varies
from year to year. In most years, the majority of the water sold is treated water.
Therefore these rates are des1gned to be slightly less than the treated water cost.

Auburn Lake Trails Wabtewater Fees

These proposed monthly fees are designed from the revised cost of service
schedule incorporating spemﬁc identification of certain cost categories. The fees
endeavor to cover the direct costs of the wastewater activities without the
previous 100% increase for CDS customers. The needed increase for the CDS
customer fees to better match the cost of service is phased in over the next three
years. The proposed fees for the fitst year cover 73% of the cost of service. The
increases in any of the five years are $10 a month or less. After five years, it is
estimated that ALT wastewater revenue will cover approximately 90% of the
cost of service. :

The proposed monthly fees are not adequate to cover the indirect costs of the
District related to wastewater activities. Indirect costs are the administrative
and general costs of the District. Board meetings, District bill paying, payroll
and employee benefit administrative costs are among the many administrative
and general costs. As in past years, the indirect costs related to wastewater
activities have been and continue to be covered by local property taxes. There
has been discussion about whether the wastewater fees should pay for any of
the indirect costs as the District would have to pay these costs if there were no
wastewater activities. The cost of service analyses for all the District’s activities
has endeavored to fa1rly allocate the indirect cost to each activity. This way no
one District activity is burdened with all of the indirect costs but only their
share. Another way to look at this is — what general and administrative costs
would each activity have to pay for if the other activities did not exist? Indirect
costs like these are the ones that are allocated among the treated Water, raw
water and wastewater activities. Consequently, if local property taxes are not
available to cover the wastewater portion of the indirect costs’ addxtlonal
funding for wastewater actm ties will be needed.

Lastly, several other ALT Wastewater fees have been reviewed and updated.
Escrow inspections have been increased to more closely represent the armount of
staff time involved. The additional inspection fee has been increased in an effort
to encourage compliance with the original escrow inspection process and deter
premature escrow inspection requests. The consultant assisting with designs
has increased his charges so that District has increased the fees based on the
consultant fee schedule and a slight increase for District staff’s time. Lastly, the
CDS connection fee remains the same.

® Page 5



Irrigation Water '
The major reason for the nte increases is to move to a flat rate per miners’ inch
in preparation to bring the rates more in line with the cost to provide the service.
Even with the increases irrigation revenue is only anticipated to cover 23% of the
cost of service which attests to this less aggressive approach to increasing rates.
These proposed first year rates:
o Impact most customers by less than $3 per month '
o Impact 92% of customers by $8.23 per month or less (about $41 per
season)
¢ Impacts largest customer by about 30%
Increases revenue by 10%
* Encourages conservation and may increase customer base or number of
customers served
The rates increase 10% in each of the remaining four years. After five years, it is
estimated that irrigation wab.r revenue will cover approximately 33% of the cost
of service. »

The following exhibits have been included to complete this staff report. The
exhibits have not changed since the last meeting. Please note that the basis for
the detailed cost of service analyses is fiscal year 2007 audited information
revised to include state revolving fund loan information. The final analyses are
the result of input from previous meetings.

Exhibit B - Revised Cost of Service Treated Water

Exhibit C - Revised Cost of Service Rmw Water

Exhibit D - Cost of Service Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater |

Exhibit E - Cost of Services Analysis Revised (Treated and Raw Water Analysis)
Exhibit F ~ Schedule of Operating Expenses (ALT Wastewater Analysis) :
Exhibit G - 2008 Rate Comparison

Exhibit H - May 13, 2(908 Draft Monthly Rate Schedule Alternatwe

RECOMMENDATION: _

Staff recommends discussion of the draft monthly rate schedule alternative and
related information so that the Board can provide direction to staff regarding
meeting the District’s fmancxal needs. A decision on these matters will allow the
District to carry out the %tepq required to implement any changes according to
the following timeline.

® Page 6



The timing of the changes, if any, is at the Board of Directors’ discretion.
However, staff would like to mention that the SRF loan payments will have a
significant impact on the future cash flow of the District. Consequently, it may
be better to start small rate increases now rather than to require a large increase
at a later date. In addition, the preparation of the Fiscal Year 2008-09 Budget
reveals that the ALT wastewater reserves are being reduced significantly. The
sooner new ALT fees are adopted the sooner ALT wastewater reserves may be
stabilized. .

To comply with the Proposmon 218 requirements, the following timeline has
been proposed:
March 11, 2008 Cost of Sew1ce Analysis and Proposed Rates Workshop 1

April 8, 2008 Proposed Rates Workshop II

May 13, 2008 Proposed Rates Workshop I1i

June 17, 2008 Proposed Rates Workshop IV

June 24, 2008 Deadline for mailing of proposed rate notices (isis tight

August 5, 2008 Public I—I_fearing regarding proposed rates
September 1, 2008  Proposed ini'\plementation of treated water tates and ALT wastewater fees
May 1, 2009 Proposed implementation of irrigation rates

® Page7



g " Exhibit A
‘ June 17, 2008
| GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DRAFT MONTHLY RATE SCHEDULE ALTERNATIVE

(Billed Bi-monthly with a post card format to save District customers money)

TREA TED WATER SERVICE

| Current Minimum Existing  Sept.1,2008 May1,2009 May1,2010 May1,2011 May1,2012
' Residential t0 1,000 ¢f $19.98 $20.98 $22.24 $23.57 $24.99 $26.49
Commercial t0 1,000 cf $25.16 $25.16 . $25.16 $25.16 $25.16 $26.49
Commodltv Charge §$ per 100 cubic feet (cf) .
£1,001 to 2,000 cf $1.00 $1.25 ° $1.31 $1.38 $1.45 $1.52
| £ 2,001 to 3,000 cf $1.16 $1.50 $1.58 $1.65 $1.74 $1.82
i 3,001 to 4,000 cf $1.32 $1.75 $1.84 $1.93 $2.03 $213
f 4 001 and over $1.32 $2.00 $2.10 $2.21 $2.32 $2.43
CONSTRUCTION WATER (RATES TO BE EFFFCTIVE SEI’I’BMBI:R 1, 2008 AND EACH APRIL 17 THEREAFER)
Charge per 1,000 gallons $2.50 $4.00 . $4.25 $4.50 $4.75 $5.00

Ausuw LAKE TRAILS WASTEWATER FEES (mmas TO BE EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2008 AND EACH MAY 1*T THEREAFTER)

Lots Connecting to the Community Disposal System,

g Vacant lot
i Developed lot

Lots not associated with the Community Dispbsal System

Vacant lot

$17.60
$35.20

$10.53

: Conventional System  $21.06

! Other System

$21.06

$18.17

$45.20

$18.17
$55.20

$18.17 |
$22.11
$2594

5 Other Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater Fees

Escrow inspections (one preliminary mspectmn, an escrow report and one follow up mspechon) $400.00

$18.17
$22.11
$25.94

- Additional inspections for the same escrow: $200.00

- Design and inspection fee for Standard septic system: $1,175.00

$19.07
$65.20

$19.07
$22.75
$27.23

$19.07
$68.50

$19.07
$22.75
$27.23

i Design and inspection fee for Pressure Dosed or Pumped septic systems: $1,400.00

: Design and inspection fee for Mound septic systems $1,600.00

- Design and inspection fee for Sand Filter septic systems: $1,600.00

. Design and inspection fee for the Community Disposal System: $900.00

Commumty Disposal System Connection Fee: $1 500.00

IRRIGATION WATER SERVICE

Monthly Charge per Miner’s Inch (m.i.) except 1/2 m.i. which is at stated rate
: May 1, 2009 May 1,2010 May1,2011 May 1, 2012 May1,2013

Minimum;
12 m.i. rate
1 m.i.
1.5m.i,
2mi.

25t0 4 m.i.
5 m.i.

6 to 10 m..

Tk

11 m.i. and above

&u“

Existing
$30.00

$17.00
$27.25
$36.50
$41.00
$42.00
$42.50
$42.50
$43 00

$47.00
$60.11
$60.11
$60.11 -
$60.11
$60.11 .
$60.11
$57.25

$47 00
$66.12
$66.12
$66.12
$66.12
$66.12
$66.12
$66.12

$47 00
$72.74
$72.74
$72.74
$72.74
$72.74
$72.74
$72.74

$47 00
$80.01
$80.01
$80.01
$80.01
$80.01
$80.01
$80.01

Ry —
R

$20.02
$71.50

$20.02
$23.37

$28.59"

$4700'

$88.01
$88.01
$88.01
$88.01
$88.01
$88.01
$88.01




Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
.~ Cost of Service
Based on Fiscal Year 2007 Actuals
(Revised for State Revolving Fund Loan Requirements)

 revised 5/7/08
- Treated Water
Department Allocation Basis

Source of Water Supply

Transmission and Distribution - Raw Wa?ter
Water Treatment

Transmission and Distribution - Treated %Nater

Customer Service

28% of Total Consumption

28% of Total Consumption

Total Cost

Total Cost

90% of Total Water Customers

Acre Feet Delivered in 2007 1,900
Residential & Commercial Customers at ;Iune 30,2007 3,565
Treated Water Cost per Acre Foot : $1,728.82
Treated Water Cost per 1,000 Cubic Fooi $39.69
Treated Water Cost per 1,000 Gallon $5.31
Existing Residential Rate per 1,000 Cubic Foot $19.98
Existing Commercial Rate per 1,000 Cub?ic Foot $25.16

Exhibit B

Amount

$105,852

$208,521

$1,973,249

$732,911

$264,226

"$3,284,759



Exhibit C

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Cost of Service
Based on Fiscal Year 2007 Actuals

 revised 5/7/08

- Raw Water

Department Allocation Basis Amount

Source of Water Supply : 72% of Total Consumption®=  $266,079

Transmission and Distribution - Raw Wafter 72% of Total Consumption®  $524,156

Water Treatment No Distribution $0

Transmission and Distribution - Treated Water No Distribution $0

Customer Service : 10% of Total Water Customers ~ $28,831
$819,066

Acre Feet Delivered in 2007 | 4,776

Raw Water Customers at June 30, 2007 | 389

Total Raw Water Cost per Acre Foot $171.50

Raw Water Cost per Miners' Inch per Mof,nth $260.23

Raw Water Cost per 1,000 Gallon : $0.53

Existing Rate per Miners' Inch : $57.95



Exhibit D

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
' Cost of Service
Based on Fiscal Year 2007 Actuals

“revised 5/7/08
Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater
Department : Allocation Basis Amount
Direct Aubum Lake Trails Wastewater 100% of costs $346,765

Administrative and General Indirect) | 11% of Total Administrative and General $99,077

$445,842
Total Cost by Customer Type
Non-community Disposal System Customers-Conventional Systems (494) $152,739
Non-community Disposal System Custorﬁers—N on-conventional Systems (368) $139,170
Community Disposal System Customers (134) $126,650
Vacant Lots (103) : $27,283
. $445,842
Customers Monthly Cost per Customer
- (@Dec. 31, 2007 Direct Indirect  Total
Non-CDS - Conventional : 494 $18.81 6.96  $25.77
Non-CDS - Non-conventional 368 $23.23 8.28 $31.51
Community Disposal System Customers 134 $70.41 8.35  $78.76
Vacant Lots § 103 $15.7 6.36  $22.07
Current Community Disposal System Vacant Lot Monthly Rate $17.60
Current Community Disposal System with Home Monthly Rate $35.20

Current Non-community Disposal System Vacant Lot Monthly Rate $l 0.53

Current Non-community Disposal Systerh. with Home Monthly Rate $21.06



3 qiuxd

SIPMIOY L Q0T HO PIsSvy SISy 2214408 f0 156D

1€500°0% 18£00°0% -uopes Jod 1500 J3rEMm pAIEdl], )
%00°001 9£9'9 0 9L99 AV [210L
£5000°0% :uo(]es 1ad 3500 127em MBY DT 14 006'1 0 006°L 1212 PRIEaI]
%S 1L 9LL'Y 0 9LL'p s BY
I8 €Es spuout 1ad Junoesoe 13d 1500 12BMANSBM [ei0L Jo o4 [el0]  uoseasLEISOl  S3[ES
papastt 1M
69'6ES B1'8TS 13003 91qno 00| 42d 1500 J3jEM P3jEAIL
6YC L6 IS JuSUNEsl], IR 0] [EI0Iqns PIsIAY
£T°09T$ qruow 1ad o s1ouIW 1ad 3500 Jajem ey s
915°LT6% 5]S03 [RUOIHPPE 10 JEI0qng
— 4
posiasy €506 JUOZ RIM SISWOISHT
. SOPStTS juswalimbai SUICOUT 19U [ERUUE ULO] JUB]d
660°1 uoy7 $TZ'8S% juauionnbal 5A13S21 [ENUUR TRO) JUB|
vSTT8sS 901AIS JqSp [BRULE O¥O] JURld
=
200001 $co'c :II0AIOSY POOMUIAID
%86 68€ uone3Lu]
%4L9°E a1 [RIIOWIUIOY) 07511$ 31 9WIOOU] JoU [eNUUE UEC] JSHI] pue 130asy
%6198 ra 4 [ENUSPISaY LEL'TS 1mbai aA1a521 [ENUUE UEO[ ISV pUe 1jouy
[e10] 30 % Bupid L00T 0¢ sung SLELTS 901AI95 1G3P [BNUUR L] 1341 pue 10N
THOY} SIUNOIY JSTOISN)) :93e ] Uol[BM
:seSueyo paainbay juejd JUaUNE 0] SUROT PunL{ SUIAJOASY 31EIS 01 PAIB|3I §1S00 MAN
1S1°229°¢S  Zr8°SryS  0$ LSO'E6T3  116°TELS EELSPO'IS  LL9'TELS TE6°1LES Teiogng
a[qeotdde jou Tre'Srrs  TP8SKY S SIS0D) JSNeMANSE A
CZRETLIS CO0FTIS T 6SLYRTES TEPTLSETS BTTHITS T T16°TELS EELSHO'T'S  TTS'R0T$ TSBCOIS 181807 JofR M PAIRALY -
051L18 9906183 1£8°8Z% 9S1°PTSS  6L0°99T8 1SIS0D) IR MBY
660°1 §95c SI9WOISN))
0061 006° 9L9°9 9L99 1334 10V
51509 O] 1004 $1500 UrO| SI2WI0JSNY)) 3A0QE  SlowoIsn)) 38esn oSesn ol pUBMIN  puRWIS( :siseg UOTIROO|[Y
Jeucyppe 21y Xad 1500) [euoNppe 2U07Z [RI0L JUNOIDY 2BM Io1e M pajearp % Arddng  p Ajddng
10} L00ZI®I0l  10] Pasiasy Aq uonEoo[y [el0l  pereal], 2101 L00Z WOl 00T wox
pasiasy aperedag 238 1eI01 " aBes() ogesn)
M I29EM
8101 el
L00T 3007 JEZENEn] FIARS FEMPARIL JUSUNEal] 1M Mey  A[ddng
150D esodsiq pue ISWOISRY) - NOHAQUISK  IBJBAY  -uonnqusid  I9TBM
JeI0L IEMISBAL  SANRISINUPY pue pue 30 221008
AUS-uUQ uoISSRUSURS [ UCISSHUSARS |
LTV



1S1°229°¢ $9L9FE 6£L°C68 ¥O1°STT  $PI'E19  €86'169 SBPESS  6T6'P6T
615°L oct 960°T 91 87T7T 0¢1 798°1 L60°]
961°Sh 961°Ck
161°8T§ 81162 90°zsS $T8c6l 91Z7°T¢) T8t 0F0'l6
6$9°01 00€ 001°01 601 051
8¥$°97 8¥soT
TLS'6 - ZLS6 - -
2E0°TL 98L°1C 9029 10% 6€1°0€ 0 0SH'El
[ faray poEy 618°¢ 6801 v8EY L6TTL 1999
861°6¢ 8£7°¢ 0ZZ°01 SOt L59°'s €T s 01 £IL'E
LL6°891 SLIS 9€LST 708 hL's 0ZS 1kt 902 96
£14'91 03¢°1 1S¥'TH 97 ISHl 88 £6¥ ¥L
61619 - 6169
09¢°L 0s1 £69°9 §TT 8£€ 0s1 -
$65°€81 6764 $90°6L SL we'or  ¥8TII Z06°€T 86tk
POS'EE FSI°E LELPT Ly6°S ¥65°9 509 L9Z =
812991 98L°€T 08T°1 680ty  8LL°69 LZS0ZT  86L6
£10%8 891y 87EP9 L¥L 90L°L $50°1 0109 -
95 1'pp LTIT 01Z1€ $61°¢ L96°T ford 080 414
00F°1 - 099 OFL - -
059°91 - 05991 -
..... TE0°L B 8169 - £11 -
B60% s
6S€°01 - ¥£9%6 - 0Z8 - (s6) -
861°8L Tis's 8L {Lyy) L1961  0€8°T1 £SL8T  6EL'9
SE6'TTT TIv'9z 916°¢9 020°$T 90T'LY  TOO'LT t98°'sT  SIS°L
69786 £6L°01 6SY°1Z 79L°8 $86°S1 #6101 SOv'LT 1L9°L
901°18C 0L9°CE $88°0C SIH'19 9EL'9r  #SI'SE 0£ELS L1691
SICTCEL S  €86°SHT $ 88STBT § TLEGIT $ 0TT'SHIS 09L°50T S6S°LIES 00T98 §
589 UG ._muo..h uﬂON ._.m.ﬂw_u@@ Qum?—mm e pRjeal], uﬁvgmou..—. JaTB AL e >~mm=m
[BI3U25)Y _amoamwﬂ pue ISWoISn) - uonnqInsicy Inem ~ uoingLIsIy JNEM
pue I3]2MI)SEAL  SANBNSIUILDY pue pue Jo aounog
AAlelsSUIUIPY IS-uQ UOISSIHSURL], UOISSTWSURL ],
LTV

3 1qyx3

(SIudWI)BIS [BlOUBUL] JISBY PIJPNE WOI])
LOOT ‘0€ ung papuy 163X (8ISl Y} Jo
sasuadxy Supeaad() Jo sinpagog
POSIADY SISA[BUY 3D1A13S JO J500)

|e10140§ 1507 132310
YO

YOUBZILIQWIY

uaneeadag

sdigsiaqiuagy - B_YIO

unuwipe xey Ausdoad Guno)) - YO
...’y nopasg UN0] - BRG
$39} pue sjusuRInba Aowmiay
suonetado soHPA

2JUBRUSHEW 2[21YoA pue juawdinby
SIWIR

jAEn pue apwdopasa

S)Jouag 32H1Y

suonejal agngd

S20IALIS IHSING

sayjddns 921130

spood ajgrinp pue sjeyual ‘sanddng
jessuas - e

Jersuag - oULINSYj

sa3y Suueauidur

spuadns 1019241Q)

saredes pue seuruLluiew BUipfing
T Usaay Wpne pue SUImOosOY
ugjd 10LI51(] - IoUTINSU]
uonesuadwos SINIoM - SUBINSY)
suejd aj(f pue YB3y - 3dUBINSU]
s3xe] [j0Iieg

siRueq YINDI

sueuq SYAdIwD

1oqe) sulg-ued pue soueeS



IS1°729'€ S TP8'skt § - $ (S0'S6T § 116'TELS €EL'SHO'T S 9L9°TELS TE6'1LES
(6£L°¢68) - (6£L'€68) - - - - -
s13W03sNY) 950°C Ley - - N 1591 - 8¢
SIFWOIN)) INEAM 961°SH - - - - 0SL'0F - o'y
51500 10223(] {HOL oF0°ZS $19 - r6T'y 96911 LST'EL 855°01 979°c
s9LuoIsny) 001°01 L61°Z - - - TANS - SLL
JoveAy Ansolepy. 8bSioT $SI°1 - - - $68°TT - 86%'T
A[UQ paiea1),  SH/FIAF PSRl 7/G°6 - - - - ZLE'6 - -
SIBWOISHT IABM, 90Z‘9 - - s - $6S°S - 119
SI50D WA [WOL 618 191 - <i¢ 858 L6 SLL £ir
1507 39N JROL ozeiol 66C°1 - £r8 L6T°T £09°C €L0°T $01°}
1503 A E0L 9€LST 000°C - 86T°1 9£6'¢e 00°t 61°¢E T0LY
saLiefeg 1$#°21 #69°1 - 68¢°1 UTT S6E'T L69°E £00°1
soLIe[Bg 61679 $£3°8 - PPTL LPBII L8FTT vLT'61 1£T°¢
$1807 30311 fBI0L £69°9 €8 - £e¢ $05°1 90L°1 65€°1 ¥l
Tamep Aiofey $90°6L 65Y°€ - - - 981°89 - 0ry'L
saLig[eg LELFL 9007 - SHO°[ 689°C $€8°T SLEY 881°1
ssLges 0871 FLI - £Pl 1474 9T 08¢ €01
serep Aoley 8TEPY 86L°C - - - 9L¥'SS - £50°9
SaLe[Rg 01Z'1¢ LYy - £3%°c 969°S £00°0 997°6 S o
51500y 323010 [B0L 099 +8 - ¥S skl 891 €1 1L
SJaL0ISNY) 05991 129°¢ - - - LPLTY - 781
______ soue(Eg 816'9" e - TLL 971 1€ ¥S0'T LSS
150 1008( [HOL 000°L 068 - 8L¢ £LS°Y €8L°) 0TF1 LSL
seLm[eg P£9°6 11€°1 - . §40°) 8SLY] €58°] 098°C 9LL
sape[eg ¥P8°L 890°1 . $L8 1£¥°] 6051 6T€°T 759
salig[eg 9[6°€9 6698 - ZelL $99°11 621 9L6°81 0S1°S
saLie[eg 65¥°'1T 0Z6°C - $6€°T 916°¢ 8CI'r 1L€9 6TLT
sauejeg - - - - - - - -
salejeg $88°0T ws'T - 0€£°T 118°€ L10°p 00Z°9 £89°1
saLe|es $85°28C 858 - PESIE 14818 SSEYPS 86868  ILLTT
ase8yg uol 12 ferol, BN _a.ﬁcumu A1Al3§ TSTEA Poeai] “_.cmgwo‘&. IoIeM Mey N._mﬁ:w
_Eucmmv ﬁamoammﬂ. pue AJUIISND) = uonnqQInsicy A3t - UGIINGINSICY Jem
ﬁﬁw Jaremalse AN 0>Mugmm£§v4. ,_vﬁa ﬁﬁ& MO Qo.aom
0>_§~m_ﬁmav¢. gmm.no :o.—mmmgmcﬁh. UOISSTIsURL §,
LTV

3 3q1yx3

L00T ‘0€ dung papuj aeax [#IsL] 943 Joq
£1507) [€I3UIN PUR FANLISTUIUIPY JO HORBIOHY
Ym sasuadxyg SupeiadQ Jo anpayss

UONBIO[]V UNM SIS0D 810 L

UONBDO|| Y [RISUSD) Y UIUPY
RY0

LOIBZILOUY

uonetoardag

sdySIequIsIA - 10O

© uuIpe Xu Auedosd Syune)) - 1Y

"wupe =o=.§u Aunog - PO
5937 pur sjudwanbas Ao1nIay
suonesdo oIy

20ueUMIBW #2124 pue Juatudinby
sauqury

aaeL pue Juswdofessq

$1gouaq Y

sucHe[al ANg

$321A495 IPISIQ

sarddns 20110

spooF 2(qeanp pue spensl ‘sarpddng
Jesauad - (eBa]

je1eusd - souvingu]

529) Suusswduy

spuadns 1000snd

A4

pue 2ausudNIe Bulpiing -
5351 yphe pue Sununodoy
ueyd 108K - SouBIRSY|
uonrsuadod SIL0M - FBUBIOSU]
suejd 1) pue [BSY - S0UBMSUL
$2X¥) [jOIAe [
suyauag YOI
Seusq YA
10qe) Su-ued puY SILIEES
-UOHBC]Y jB4DLRD) TP TUIUPY



SULI3] PUE SOUSIIEIS A8 10 a3ed 1xoU 995

L0 9L'8L 15°1€ LL'ST Tawojsnd sad 1503 A[YIUON

TY8'Shr  €8TLT  0§9°9T1  OLI6E] 6£L'TS1 T8'SH  LLO66 $9L°97ES 1eI01qn§ 1500 192U
SIDWOISHY £LS 0 8L €1z 98z LLS Lt o<t ELTe)
sIswosn) o 0 0 0 0 0 - - UOIIRZIOWY
NV/SaD geL'se 079 sTe'6T  SITT £L6T £EL5E S199 811°6T uonerada(
HV/sRwWoIsn) Ley'T 90T 80¢ 9r8 9€1’l L6¥'T L61°T 00¢ sdyssequisy - RO
sIPWOIN) [V $S1°1 801 1¥1 L8E 61S SSIl SS1°1 - -upwpe xey Ksdoxd Huno) - 12110
2jqetjddy 10N 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - "WpE 1opdde Aunod - RYO
livuopeoiuapr o 987°17 6’| oF1's S9E°L +EE'6 98L12 - 98L°1T s99) pue sjuswaImbal Axojendanyg
Hy/swosn) 6£8' Sh $¥9 1LL°Y 8LET 6€8°t S8t +S<y suoyelado YA
[v/smosn) LeC'y roh | ¥6S 1£9°1 0617 LES'E 66T°1 8€TE ‘oouRUSIrRUl SPIY3A pue jusiidinby
Nv/iSaD SLI'L L81 814'S 0L9 668 SLI'L 0007 SLI'S seIufuN
HV/SWOISND  #L0°C 651 76¢€ LLO'Y 9prl PLOE $69°1 08€°] [aaex pug juswdojAsg
sole[eS <£8°g 6¥9 05Tl T6E°'€ Prs'e $E8'8 S¢8°8 =~ sjgauRq 22y
SIBWOIND IV 100°] 6 4 X3 0S¥ 1001 158 0s1 suope[aI 2[qnd
uvaonsonmusprogady 9E‘gT 05Tl 85991 SOy ¥66°S $9€°8C 6£F°E 676'FC SAOLALAS IPISINO
fv/ssuosny 091°S 881 699 LE8°] 99T 091°S 900°T psSI'E sanddns 2010
nvmogsIuap) 2903ds  09G°CT 9] 0$8°1Z 768 0021 096°€C vLL 98L°€T spood s[qemp pue s[epal ‘saljddng
NV/SAD 9969 792 605" LE6 8571 9969 86L°C 891°F Jesousd - [eS3]
salieles pLE'S $6¢ 05L £90°C 9512 PLE'S LvT'y LT1°1 [e19UQS ~ QUBIASU]
sIWoNN) IV 8 8 01 8T 8¢ 8 8 - 93 Suraurdug
SIBWOISND IV [29°¢ 6<¢ vy €1Z'1 829°1 [29°¢ 129°¢ - spuadus soyoen(]
slWeIn) IV 116 88 St Sig €Ty 16 16 - saredar pue souvusiurew Sulp[mg
SIBWOSID IV 068 €8 801 862 00% 068 068 - $393) 3pNe pue SULUNOIIY
sauefes 11¢°] 9 981 £0S 97§ 11€71 [REN = ueqd joLusI( - SoURINSU]
‘saLIe[eS 0856 POL $6€°1 8L9°C E£H8'E 0856 890°1 7168 - uofesuadwiod SIjem - 33ueMSL]
salefeS (116 6L5°C 896y 08Kcl #80°F1 T11°6¢€ 669°8 45 4°r4 suejd aJ1] pue oy - SOUBIMSU]
sauefes €1L°¢l LOOL 0r6°1 $9T's 10§°S gILET 0Z6°C €6L°01 saxe; j[01ied
SaLEES () 0 0 0 0 0 - B seUag VINOIT
SeMElRS TIS'SE  609°C §T0°s pES'E) SPTFPL ZIs'se 8T 0L9°T¢ sjgeusq SYAJIRD
sajewnsg sun), THO'P81$ ITSCIS™ I¥0°9TS  LS9OLS £TYELS 170°F81$  8SH'8E  §  £8SSHI $ Joqe] awn-yed pue saliefes

aseg uopedolly Tv.1O0L 51077 WASAS  [eNUAAUOI-UGN, [BUOTIUOAUD) TV.IO.L [I2EED) 07

07 1TV juesep  Jesodsi WSAS wWASAS pue Tesodsiq
Aunwao)  [esodsigy Tesodsi(y SANBLSIUIIPY  ISJEMIISEM B
Aunuagon  Aunuwo) AMS-UO )

-UoN ~UoN TV

= nqiyxg

HONBIO[[Y SAIAIDY J3IBMIISEAN S{IRD §, MR uinqny
(s3uauIa)e)g [BdURUL] diseq PAJIPNE WoLg)
L0O0T ‘0€ dunp papuy w3 X 16351y A} 104
sasuadxy uneradQ Jo apnpaydg



4 Haiyxg

1JSe}s 3y} JAYe ULIA) 3Y) UO Paskq PIIEOO][R 218 $IS0T 102U
AU} PUE LSB]S Y} 2I0JA WLID] 2Y} UO PIsBq Pajedo]je e
SISO0 193D 2 IR SUBI ]|/, Usim SISTIOISRS 10 SAD
Auo g pue SO-uou juasaxdar  spuosn),,
JUBORA PUR SO0 ‘SOD-uouU Judsaadar  s12m10Isn)) 1V,

SULS

660°1
£01
pel
89¢
414

S10] JUBORA
S30UAPISI WISAS Jesodsip Alununuo))

$aouapIsal {EUSAUOIUOU MiSAS [eSOdSIp ANUNWIWOD-UON
S30USPISSI [BUCHUIAUSY W3IsS [esodsip AIUNUIuos-uoN
1LO0Z ‘1€ Tequiaoa(] @) sonusnels Aoy



Exhibit G

2008 RATE COMPARISON
April 8, 2008

The 2008 Rate Comparison shows how the District's rates compare to other
utility rates. The following graph shows how the District’s treated water rates
for 1,000 cubsic feet of residential treated water for one month compares to other
utilities.

$45.00
$40.00
$35.00
$30.00
$25.00
$20.00
$15.00
$10.00

$5.00

$0.00

AWA = Amador Water Agency

EID = El Dorado Irrigation District
FPUD = Foresthill Public Utility District
GDPUD = Georgetown Divide PUD
NID = Nevada Irrigation District
PCWA = Placer County Water Agency
TUD = Tuolumne Utilities District

Page 1 of 5



Treated Water

Exhibit G

(monthly rates include 1,000 cubic feet of treated water)

GDPUD existing — 2008

Amador Water Agency — 2007

City of Lincoln — 2006 (PCWA & well water)

City of Placerville — 2006

City of Roseville - 2008
Inside City
Outside City

El Dorado Irrigation District — 2008
Gravity service
Pumped service

Foresthill Public Utility District — 2007

Nevada Irrigation District — 2007
Inside District
Outside District

Placer County Water Agency — 2008
Zone 1
Zone 2
Zone 3
Zone 4

Tuolumne Utilities District — 2007

Page 2 of 5

Residential

$19.98

35.13

12.50

29.09

16.90
27.05

23.49

24.47

25.00 to 31.50

26.79
33.50

42.18
41.70
51.48
53.98

42.47

Commercial
$25.16

35.13
12.50
29.09

16.90
27.05

23.49
24.47

- 25.00 to 31.50

33.50
41.90

41.52
41.70
49.92

42.47



Exhibit G

2008 RATE COMPARISON
April 8, 2008

Raw Water
(monthly charge for one miner’s inch service)

GDPUD existing ~ 2008 $57.25
Amador Water Agency - 2007 $288.48
El Dorado Irrigation District — 2008 91.99
Nevada Irrigation District — 2007

Inside District 21131

Outside District 260.89
Placer County Water Agency — 2008

Zone 1 irrigation per month 56.47

Zone 3 irrigation per month- 78.20
Tuolumne Utilities District — 2007 - 136.10

Wastewater
(monthly fees)

GDPUD existing — 2008

Vacant Lot Zone $10.53

Single Family Residence Zone 21.06

Vacanl Lot Community Disposal System (CDS) 17.55

Single Family Residence CDS 35.20
Amador Water Agency — 2007

Vacant Lot 21.00 to 39.60

User Rate 73.50 to 80,00
City of Lincoln Sewer Service — 2006 16.00
City of Placerville Waste Water Rates — 2006 47.62
City of Roseville — 2008 24.65
El Dorado Irrigation District — 2008 75.33
Tuolumne Ulilities District — 2007 33.93

Page 3 of §



Exhibit G

Treated Water Tiers
Amador Water Agency —2007 1) $1.51 per one hundred cubic feet (ccf)

City of Lincoln — 2006 1) $1.64 per 134 cubic feet (cf) for 1,337 to 2,674 ¢f
2) $1.59 per 134 cf for 2,675 to 8,021 cf
3) $1.47 per 134 cf for 8,022 to 46,791 cf
4) $1.13 per 134 cf for 46,792 cf and over

City of Placerville — 2006 1) $1.98 per ccf 0 to 2,500 cf
2) $2.37 per ccf 2,501 to 20,000 cf
3) $2.57 per ccf for 20,001 cf and over

City of Roseville — 2008 1) $0.27 per ccf for 0 to 1,200 ¢f
2) $0.54 per ccf for 1,201 to 5,000 cf:
3) $0.81 per ccf for 5,001 cf and over

El Dorado Irrigation District — 2008 1) $0.844 per ccf for O to 1,500 ¢f -
2) $0.912 per ccf for 1,501 to 20,000 cf
3) $1.075 per ccf for 20,001 cf and over

Foresthill PUD - 2007 1) $2.04 per 134 cf for 1,337 cf and over

Nevada Irrigation District — 2007 1) $1.157 per ccf for 200 to 6,000 cf -
2) $1.290 per ccf for 6,001 to 40,000 cf
3) $1.387 per ccf for 40,001 cf and over

Placer County Water Agency -~ 2008 1) $0.94 to $1.07 per ccf for 0 to 400 cf
(excludes Zone 4) 2) $1.07 1o $1.33 per ccf for 401 to 1,000 cf
3) $1.14 to $1.33 per ccf for 1,001 to 2,000 cf
4) $1.18 to $1.33 per ccf for 2,001 to 4,000 cf
5) $1.35 per ccf for 4,001 to 5,800 cf
6) $1.65 per ccf for 5,801 to 7,700 cf
7) $1.88 per cef for 7,701 cf and over

Tuolumne Utilities District — 2007 1) $1.50 per ccf for 0 to 1,500 cf

2) $1.61 per ccf for 1,501 to 5,000 cf
3) $1.96 per ccf for 5,001 cf and over

Page 4 of 5



Exhibit G

Units of Water Measurement
Volume
One cubic foot = 7.48 gallons

One acre foot = amount required to cover one acre with one foot
deep of water

= 43,560 cubic feet
= 325,851 gallons
Flow
One miner’s inch = 11.25 gallons per minute
= 675 gallons per hour
= 16,200 gallons per day
= 486,000 gallons per month

64,973 cubic feet per month

H

- 1.49 acre feet per month
One cubic foot/second = 7.48 gallons per second
= 448.8 gallons per minute

= 26,928 gallons per hour

Page S of 5



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DRAFT MONTHLY RATE SCHEDULE ALTERNATIVE

(Billed Bi-monthly with a post card format to save District customers money)

TREA'I ED WATER SERVICE

Current Minimum Existing

 Residential to 1,000 cf
; Commercial to 1,000 cf

$19.98
$25.16

Sept.1,2008 May1,2009 May1,2010 May1, 2011 May1, 2012

$21.97

$25.16

Commodity Charge $ per 100 cubic feet (cf)

1,001 to 2,000 cf
£ 2,001 to 3,000 f
: 3,001 and over

| CONSTRUCTION WATER

$1.00
$1.16
$1.32

Charge per 1,000 gallons $2.50

AUBURN LAKE TRAILS WASTEWATER FEES (RATES TO BE EFFECTIVE SEFTEMBER 1, 2008 AND EACH MAY 15 THEREAFTER)

$1.15
$1.38
$1.73

$2.75

$23.07
$25.16

$1.21
$1.45
$1.82

$3.00

Lots Connecting to the Community Disposal System,

Vacant lot
Developed lot

Lots not associated with the Community Disposal System

Vacant lot
; Conventional System
| Other System

$17.60
$35.20

$16.00 -
$70.00 -

$16.00
$70.00

$10.53
$21.06
$21.06

$16.00

$19.00
$23.00

Other Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater Fees

$16.00
$19.00
$23.00

$24.23
$25.16

$1.27
$1.53
$1.92

$3.25

$16.80
$73.50

$16.80
$20.00
$24.00

$25.50
$25.50

$1.34

$1.61
$2.02

$3.50

$16.80
$73.50

$16.80
$20.00
$24.00

$26.78
$26.78

$1.41
$1.69
$2.13

$3.75

$17.65
$77.00

$17.65
$21.00
$25.00

* Exhibit H
May 13, 2008

Escrow inspections (one preliminary inspection, an escrow report and one follow up inspection): $400.00
! Additional inspections for the same escrow: $200.00

Desngn and inspection fee for Standard septic system: $1,175.00
! Design and inspection fee for Pressure Dosed or Pumped septic systems: $1,400.00
' Design and inspection fee for Mound septic systems: $1,600.00

‘ ! Design and inspection fee for Sand Filter septic systems: $1,600.00

: Design and inspection fee for the Community Disposal System: $900.00

Commumty Disposal System Connection Fee: $1,500.00

: IRR]GATION WATER SERVICE

. Monthly Charge per Miner’s Inch (m.i.) except % m.i. which is at stated rate
, May1, 2009 May 1,2010 May1,2012 May1, 2012 May 1z 2013

Minimum:

Va2 L rate

1m.i.

1.5 mi.

2 m.i,

2504 m.i.

5m.i.

6 to 10 m.i.

11 m.i. and above

Existing
$30.00

$17.00
$27.25
$36.50
$41.00
$42.00
$42.50
$42.50
$43.00

T G R
s COS ATy LR

$47.00 :
$69.50
$69.50
$69.50 -
$69.50 .
$57.63
$57.63
$55.38

$47.oo
$81.75
$81.75
$81.75

$8175

$69.75
$69.75
$65.04

$4.7.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$81.88
$81.88
$74.69

$47.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$84.35

S AR AR

$47.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00
$94.00




RESOLUTION NO. 2008 - 10
OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
REVISING TREATED WATER RATES

WHEREAS, the District has incurred increased expenses for materials,
supplies, compliance with governmental regulations, and other costs of service
related to treated water; and

WHEREAS, the District faces increased costs to finance the Greenwood
Lake Water Treatment Plant; and

WHEREAS, the District must revise its rates for treated water in order to
bring its rates more in line with the cost to provide the service; and

WHEREAS, because the District has not increased its treated water rates
since 2006, it is appropriate at this time to review the rates and to establish
revised rates for its treated water, commensurate with the costs incurred by the
District; and

WHEREAS, the District held public workshops on March 11, 2008, April 8,
2008, May 13, 2008, and June 17, 2008, to discuss and analyze the District’s Cost
of Service and proposed rate revisions; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the proposed rate revisions
are anticipated to cover 49% of the current Cost of Service;

WHEREAS, the District has estimated that after five years, the revised
treated water revenue will cover approximately 62% of the Cost of Service; and

WHEREAS, the rate revision schedule has been developed to minimize
the financial impact of the increases for the majority of customers; and

WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Cost of Service Analysis to analyze
the proposed rate revisions; and

WHEREAS, the District prepared, published, and mailed to each affected

parcel owner, a Notice of the proposed rate revisions, stating the date, time, and
location of the public hearing to consider adoption of the rate revisions; and

Page1of5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Treated Water Rate Increases 2008



WHEREAS, the District’s Notice set forth the reasons for the increase, the
procedure by which a parcel owner may protest the increase, including the name
and address of the person at the District who should receive the protest, and the
availability of the Cost of Service Analysis, which explains the basis upon which
the amount of the proposed rate revision was calculated; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Proposition 218, the District
allowed a 45-day comment period to elapse between the date of mailing the
Notice to the atfected property owners, and the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered all protests against the proposed
rate revisions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVED by the Board of Directors of the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District as follows:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Proposition 218, each affected parcel
owner has been properly notified of the proposed rate revisions, and there was
no majority protest against them.

2. The revenues fromn the proposed rate revisions will not exceed the
current Cost of Service.

3. The revenues from the revised rates will not be used for any
purpose other than that for which the rate is imposed.

4. The amount of the charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an
incident of property ownership does not exceed the proportional cost of the
service attributable to the parcel.

5. No standby or similar charges have been imposed for a service that
is not actually used by, or immediately available to, the owner of the parcel in
question.

6. The water rates and charges herein shall be billed on a bi-monthly
basis in compliance with Ordinance 82-1 and as determined by the Board.

7. The minimum rate of $19.98 per month for residential usage of
1,000 cubic feet or less of treated water will continue until July 1, 2009, when the
rate will be revised as follows:

$20.98 beginning on July 1, 2009;
$22.24 beginning on July 1, 2010;

Page20of 5

GDPUD/ Resolutions/ Treated Water Rate Increases 2008



$23.57 beginning on July 1, 2011.

8. The minimum rate of $25.16 per month for commercial usage of
1,000 cubic feet or less of treated water will continue.

9. The monthly commodity charge per 100 cubic feet of treated water
for excess usage from 1,001 cubic feet to 2,000 cubic feet will remain at $1.00 until
July 1, 2009, when the rate will be revised as follows:

$1.25 beginning on July 1, 2009;
$1.31 beginning on July 1, 2010;
$1.38 beginning on July 1, 2011,

10.  The monthly commodity charge per 100 cubic feet of treated water
for excess usage from 2,001 cubic feet to 3,000 cubsic feet will remain at $1.16 until
July 1, 2009, when the rate will be revised as follows:

$1.50 beginning on July 1, 2009; >
$1.58 beginning on July 1, 2010;
$1.65 beginning on July 1, 2011.

11.  The monthly commodity charge per 100 cubic feet of treated water
for excess usage from 3,001 cubic feet to 4,000 cubic feet will remain at $1.32 unh.l
July 1, 2009, when the rate will be revised as follows:

$1.75 beginning on July 1, 2009;
$1.84 beginning on July 1, 2010;
$1.93 beginning on July 1, 2011.

12 The monthly commodity charge per 100 cubic feet of treated water
for excess usage from 4,001 cubic feet or more will remain at $1.32 until July 1,
2009, when the rate will be revised as follows:

$2.00 beginning on July 1, 2009;
$2.10 beginning on July 1, 2010;
$2.21 beginning on July 1, 2011,

13.  District rules and regulations regulate service to additional units on
a single parcel and the need for separate connections. In those instances where
additional residential, commercial, professional dwelling or living units situated
on a single parcel that is not separately serviced, the following charges shall

apply:
Page 3 of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Trealed Water Rate Increases 2008



a) For single dwellings, each additional and separate building
serviced through a single service connection, whether occupied or not, shall pay
an added minimum rate as established for the type of service received. Each
such added minimum charge shall entitle the user to receive additional
minimum delivery of water.

b) For multiple dwellings, such as duplexes, triplexes, apartment
houses and similar uses, in addition to the appropriate minimum rate established
for the type of service received, the owner shall continue to pay a monthly
service charge of $2.75 for each unit in excess of one, whether occupied or not,
unless otherwise provided.

14.  Inaccordance with Ordinance 2005-02, a reconnection charge of $50
will be applied following a customer request for discontinuance of setvice, other
than discontinuance caused by the sale of the property. The fee will be due and
payable when a request for reconnection for service is made by the customer.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regularly held meeting of the Board of
Directors of the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT this ninth
day of September, 2008.

AYES:  Michael Cooper, Bob Diekon, Norman Krizl, Douglas Pickell
and JoAnn Shepherd
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

’)me- @" (){

Norm Krizl, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Henry N. White, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Paged of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Treated Water Rate Increases 2008



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution
2008-10 duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 9t
day of September, 2008.

A 000

HENRY N. WHITE
Secretary, Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District

Page 5 of 5

GDPUD/Resclutions/ Treated Water Rate Increases 2008



RESOLUTION NO. 2008 -12
OF THE GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
REVISING IRRIGATION WATER RATES

WHEREAS, the District wishes to change its irrigation water rate
schedule to a flat rate per miner’s inch, in order to bring its rates more in line
with the cost to provide the service; and

WHEREAS, the District’s costs for materials, supplies, and other costs of
service related to itrigation water have increased; and

WHEREAS, because the District has not increased its irrigation water rates
since 2006, it is appropriate at this time to review the rates and to establish
revised rates for its irrigation water, commensurate with the costs incurred by
the District; and

WHEREAS, the District held public workshops on March 11, 2008, April 8,
2008, May 13, 2008, and June 17, 2008, to discuss and analyze the District’s Cost
of Service and proposed rate revisions; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the proposed rate revisions
are anticipated to cover 23% of the current Cost of Service; and

WHEREAS, the District has estimated that after five years, the revised
irrigation water revenue will cover approximately 33% of the Cost of Service;
and

WHEREAS, the rate revision schedule has been developed to minimize
the financial impact of the increases for the majority of customers; and '

WHEREAS, the District has prepared a Cost of Service Analysis to analyze
the proposed rate revisions; and '

WHEREAS, the District prepared, published, and mailed to each affected
parcel owner, a Notice of the proposed rate revisions, stating the date, time, and
location of the public hearing to consider adoption of the rate revisions; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Notice set forth the reasons for the increase, the
procedure by which a parcel owner may protest the increase, including the name
and address of the person at the District who should receive the protest, and the
availability of the Cost of Service Analysis, which explains the basis upon which
the amount of the proposed rate revision was calculated; and

Page1of 5

GDPUD/ Resolutions/ Lerigation Water Rate Increases 2008



WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Proposition 218, the District
allowed a 45-day comment period to elapse between the date of mailing the
Notice to the affected property owners, and the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered all protests against the proposed
rate revisions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOVED by the Board of Directors of the
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District as follows:

1..  Pursuant to the provisions of Proposition 218, each affected parcel
owner has been properly notified of the proposed rate revisions, and there was
no majority protest against them.

2 The revenues from the proposed rate revisions will not exceed the
current Cost of Service.

3. The revenues from the revised rates will not be used for any
purpose other than that for which the rate is imposed.

4, The amount of the charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an
incident of property ownership does not exceed the proportional cost of the
service attributable to the parcel.

5. No standby or similar charges have been imposed for a service that
is not actually used by, or immediately available to, the owner of the parcel in
question.

6.  Irrigation rate charges shall continue to be billed on a bi-monthly
basis in advance in compliance with the District Rules and Regulations as

provided in Ordinance 79-2, as amended.

7. The monthly rate for ¥2 miner’s inch as of May 1, 2009, shall be
$47.00.

8. The monthly rate for 1 miner’s inch shall be revised as follows:
$60.11 beginning on May 1, 2009;

$66.12 beginning on May 1, 2010;
$72.74 beginning on May 1, 2011.

Page 2 of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Irrigation Water Rale Increases 2008



9. The monthly rate for 1% to 10 miner’s inch shall be revised as
follows:

$60.11 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2009;
$66.12 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2010;
$72.74 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2011.

10.  The monthly rate for 11 miner’s inches and above shall be revised
as follows:

$57.25 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2009;
$Q6.]_2 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2010;
$72.74 per miner’s inch beginning on May 1, 2011.

11.  Inaccordance with established policy of the District, all water used
within the District shall be delivered on a metered basis with deliveries being
measured over weirs, through orifices or other devices approved by the District.

12. In accordance with current policy and rates, after irrigation season has
begun, a fee of $20 shall be charged to accommodate a request for a change in
service delivery that requires a face-plate or orifice change.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regularly held meeting of the Board of
Directors of the GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT this ninth
day of September, 2008.

AYES: Michael Cooper, Bob Diekon, Norman Krizl, Douglas Pickell
and JoAnn Shepherd

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

W Gy 2 1

Norm Krizl, President
Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Page 3 of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Irrigation Water Rate Increases 2008



ATTEST:

/0 O

Henry N. White, Clerk and ex officio
Secretary, Board of Directors
GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Page 4 of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Irsigation Water Rate Increases 2008



CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution
2008-12 duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Georgetown
Divide Public Utility District, County of El Dorado, State of California, on the 9t
day of September, 2008.

)4 1/\)[@\1\\3

HENRY N
Secretary, Georgetown Divide Public
Utility District

Page 5 of 5

GDPUD/Resolutions/ Irrigation Water Rate Increases 2008



indu| |njbuiueay -
ABojopoylai\
Apnig ejey -
sjuaswalinbay
Apmg ajey -
CELIEIIERLINE g
aJnjonJiselju| oulsiqg -
ajeonpg-
(a4ay am aue Aypp)
saARo9lqo
doys)iop

sanoN feqg
Gt BRUOYINY n_ocmx..o_.s doysyion |

pugog 2land pieog

deiy peoy

¢ INJWNHOVLLY
G 'ON wa} epusaby

Z1/81/01 ‘Bunssiy preog andayo

LT02/81/6

ABojopoujely g
punoibyoeg '
Apnig ajey ‘A
saoueul4 ‘g
alnjonJiseu| Y
MBIMBAQ JoMISI Al
saApoefgo sAepol Nl
dep peoy It
uolonpo.u| |

MBIAIOAQ

T R e

2102 ‘8l Jequs)deg

101381g AN olgnd epiaig umoebioss
Jabeue suoneradQ ‘syeels joileq
Jabeuely [elauag) ‘Jsw|ed usAa)g

dOHSMHOM AANLS F1vd




wia)sAg JoJepn INOA

L uoquiggg
.= JOAQ 1800 «C@E@ON_Q¢N_ .0

o . Buippng
80110 ¥ pieA uogelodion -
i swep pajeinbes sje)g om] -
? SHOAIOSE 981 -
suope)s Burdwind g -
syuey abeuoss Q| -
sjueld Juswieal) 1ajem om) -

Sayop
9 S[BUBD JO SOjiW O/ JBAQ -

wiaysAg J9JepA INOA

LT0Z/81/6

seako|dws awy ||} 0Z~-
SJBWO)ISND Jajem

uonebun oo Ajerewixoiddy -
SUOI}OBUU0D Jd}em

psjeal} 009‘c Alvjewixoiddy -

sjuspisal 000G Algjewxoiddy -

s9|lw aienbs G| sassedwoouy -

Wwid)sAg 19jepn JNOA

spasau wus} Buol pue ajeipawiw
Buioueleq Aq pantesqo ale Ajjigejuncooe pue Aljiqisuodssd [eosy aInsug »
jels panjea

pue pajesipap yBnoiy) S82IAI9S JSIOISNO SAISUOASaI PUB JUB||80X8 SPIAOIY «

a1 o Ayjenb
pue yylesy olgnd ‘se.unosas Ajunwiod jo8joid 0} diysplems)s sjowold »

191em Bupjuup Ayfenb ybiy ainsug .

sa||ddns Jajem a|qeljal 8pIAOLd «

103 Jou3siQ AniN o1and epimg umojebioss sy jo esodind sy) sty
juswejelg UolIssiN andao




wid)sAg 13)epA JINOA

W = wiaysAg Jojepn JINOA

wa)sAg J8)epn JNOA wa)sAS UaJepp JNoA
ST S T S T SR S, S N

LT0C/81/6



¥L0'L66'PLS 018°289°LLS eyor

0000218 = opesBdn uoners U Jaremarsep
000°0L$ 000°04$ Buieas sjoyuen 210z
000'0e$ 000'0£$ shemsyep, Aejes Jedey
768°180°L$ 768'180°L$ Buur leuep gLoz
000'00¥$ = Bujury feueg jenuuy
PrLGYLLS = Juswaoe(dey JeleN
000°000°L$ 000'002$ Buyecosy yue| [enuuy
000'6.$ 000°'G.$ Jiedey Juewsned /10z
096 vET$ 005'92% Buibnes) useens % Jjoriesay
9LF'622'0L$ V62T 0LE ~ Jueid Juatgesy) Jolep 1V
S1S02 QI LVINILST HVIAS 1300NE8HL A4 103rOMd|

[eyde) - sesuadxg — aoueur

JaYO u Sapjeudd w Sojes uonebLu| B SajeS (BIOJOWWO) B Sajeg [BIUIPISIY B

(fload) gLoz  (s3) 210Z [:1%,74 S10Z r1L0Z
- = —_ - - -$

000°00Z$
000°00v$
000°009%
000°008$
000'000°1$

- 000°00Z‘1$
000°00%'L$
0000091

810Z-¥10Z @nuanay Bunesadp ta3ep
SNUBAIY - sodueulq

wid)sAg Jajepp JNOA

LT0Z/81/6

wd)sAg 19jepA INOA

[




e e s e i

S00T/5'7 § L066VETT  §  6Z9°TSOTT $ £82'698°C $ spunjpaidisay (0101
OvRETZ - OP8ELT NOWDINNOD 3AYISIE SAI NV - Z¥
T6L°EE - 6LEE HIVdIH 'F SNVOT LNIWIIVTdIH HNVL LIV - Th
TS'BYE B TVS'BY6 TiVLidv3) GNN4 INOZ 1TV - 0p
TT6'SB9'T  0000T 226'569'T SIOUVHI ALNIDVA TYLIGVD - 6E
viT'69 oor'z bLSTL 1D1H1S1A INSWIAOUdWE HTLVM AITIVA NIQHVYD - LE
= E : B AINVYD Va3 - SE
28028 SLV9LTOT SLVSLTOT 18025 5] (] NN DNIATOATH 31V1S - 62
ETTET 000D8T 0857 EE5 06T HLNOS A3S13N - 25
Zv0'6L SESEE 08Y'6 TOT'E0T HIHON AS13N - 1§
- 9ET0S B 9£T'0S H1N0S TIH 10T1d - 75
fosb'z) E B (08v2} HLHON TUH 107ld - £§
€50°Z0p - - £50°20t INIWJOTIAIQ HILYM - LT
- I57'LE 000 19T'E OV ¥3HLO % QVOU INAVE - ST
85V 00Z'tT 00zYT 85V'bZ INIW LHVAIIS - T
B v68'Sb8 VEB'SVE - INVYD ABYD -6
5] SNN3 Q31181534
8T0Z/0E/9 810z 8107-L10Z ZT0z/0E/3 annd
BNVIVE 102 S3SNIdX3  INNIAIY 1390NG DNVIVE
a31o3roud 130an8 Q3IvWLLS3
Arewwng pung

Z20T°065C $ LEYIBY'E § SPUNS aAI3SIY PA}ILIISaluf] [DIO]
90L'9¢ 91v'6eL - 2eT'99L JAUISIY VLIV dIM LIV - ¥Z
690°€09 - - 690°€09 AaNNd OYAAH 1TVINS - 0E
LYSTST 005°£6S - LY0'6YL IAYISIY TVLIdYD - EF
OET‘VP0'T - - OETvH0‘'T 3AYISIH SMOAVIIAI ADINNLS - 6T
919'T£9 886065y  8STT6SY 9v6°0£9 aNN4 TVHIN3D - 0T
VEQ'E8S  SEO‘THZ S = 690'v2€ $ aNnd anns -8
SANNA INYISIH AILIIYLSTUNN
810Z/0€/9 8T0Z-LT0Z 8I0Z-L107 L10Z/0E/9 annd
JONVIVE S3SN3dX3  3INN3ATY  IDONVIVE
g3aldIoMd 1Isang 139and  Q3LVNILLST

Arewwng pung

STI9T/9 § 885065F § 8SZ'I6SV S SY6'0L9 _$ PUNd [elousD (BI03qns
£26'89 S£0°TYE s1afsu1] [10g
SEOTVT PpUN4 AMIAIS WOl Jajsuel)
£26'819 67 pung 4ds 03 a8iey) (euawaddns saysuelt
Sentesal SY34SNVHL
woiy S99TIEES SosUBdNT OI0L
Buipuadg T8L'6E0'T 0095
[44: 4444 005
¥L'198 0ors
£90'v99 00£S
96T'VEL 0025
SEQBIV $ 0015
S3SNIdXT
£220SEY s aNuanay J0I0L
£26°809 $ afiey) jeuawaiddng
00€£'798°T S anuaaay Sunesadg-uon
000'6€8'T S anuanay Bunessdg Jalem
INN3AIY
ANN4 TYY3INID - 0T
8T0Z/0E/9  8T0Z-LT07 8102 £10z/0E/9 annd
IINVIVE SISNAAX3 -£T0Z INNIATY AINVIVE
Q3L3rodd 13sang 13sang Q3UvINELST ENEEsw v: :m

L102/81/6

90UB)SISSE 8)BJ SWOdUl MOT-

sjuswalinbal yipne sejem JusbuLys sIo| -
ue|d uonoy Aousbisw3 wep ayepdn-

Juswssosse

uonipuod Aemjjids weq uospg Yep-

Buibneb

UOISIOAIp Weal)s pue JloAlesal aaosdw)-

Sajepuepy 83e}S papunyur

sosuadx3 - asueulq




S9JIAISS [BjUBLILOIIAUT B AJUNWIWo)
uonelodion aaueisIsSSy AHunwIwo) jeiny

1slje0adg Juswdojane(] jeiny ‘ybiag usp uep uyor

AdNLS 31VYH H31VM

sabueyo ajes Buipuaduwii jo
sJawo)sno wiuojul 0} weiboid uonewoyu; oygnd e ayeuspun -

Hels
Jusuewlad ypm suoiisod Aay |1 pue S|9A9] Bullels mainsy -

HEels
jeuoissajoid payiienb joeie pue salejes aAnjedwod JayQ -

ainjonJseljul pue sisjow Jajem Buibe aoejday -
asealoul a)el pasoldde Jojon e ajeny| -

suonepusWLLoday An[ puels)
asodind Apns ajey

1L0Z ‘I AInf uo aseasoul ise-

800¢

‘6 Joquiaydag uo paydopy .
(uonebruy pue
pajeal]) ainjoni)s sjey juaing .

asoding Apnjg ajey

L10Z/81/6

woyed 969°'c2S '€

809°265°C$ $0£'920'9%
(jeob)
SAI9STY aLINg uoinjosay pieog

S|E09) pun4 d9AI9S9Y PajoLIysalun
§00Z uonnjosay pieog
Ed e T T T S e SNy S |




8|gejleAe a21AI9S Jajem yum saipadoud (e sjosyy -
1s910.4d sisumo Auadoud Jo 9,0G< JI peseaIoUl 8Q JOUUED 3jeY -
(4109 10U ‘UL YO J19UMO) [90Jed Jad Js8)0Id UBYILIM BUQ -
Buuieay o1ignd jo uoneoo| ‘awi ‘eje( -
9)el 8y} JOJ UOSEDY -
uoljenoleo el Jo siseg -
ajel JO Junowy »
99o1joN BunesH olgnd e spiaoad 1snpy -
uonejuswsa|dw) gLz uonisodoid

sjuswalinbay [eha

sebieyn abesn paian, oN -
o)ey aseg ul papnjoul ls1em a1y, ON -
80IA18S JO 1509 [euolpodold ay) pesoxa jou |leys -
asodind uayjo Aue Joj pasn aq jou |eys -
801A18s 8y} apiroid o) pasinbal spuny ay} pesoxs Jou |leys -
g1 uolyisodoid

sjuswalinbay |eba
[ETFESE TR EET S s e o S N

LT0TZ/81/6

[

ulejulew jouueq .
SjuBUBA0D UeO| Aq paiinbal oles abessnco 1qap XZ°| -
Juswalnbay sueo -
%00'¥ 01 %0S"| 8] pInoys «
sjuelH ydSN pue a1e)s 1oj uoheoyienbsi(q -
%S L ‘ANliqepioyy Juaung -
sjuels) -«
sueoj| pue sjuelb o} palinbay
JusA|os Ae)s -
L1 0Z Ul 8sealdul }seT - g00Z Ul MalARl jseT -

punoubyoeg

sejel
Jayem uonebiul pue Jejem pajeal) 1o} sjuswalinbal [ebs| Joopy -

sieah G uoj sejel ajeudoidde ysigersy -
Ajgeyinba pajeoole ale s1s09 ainsug «
sjuswarosdw jejideds puny 0) sanuaaal sjenbape sjeal) -

waysAs ay) ureuiew pue sjesedo
01 sieak (-G }Xau 8y} JoAo papaau Buipuny sulwisisq

Jajem JaAiap 0} Jsoo any, Anusp| -
asoding Apnyg ajey

punoubyoeg

l




— SOAIBSTY -
:ueoj uonanJsuoo jueld 1obpng-
Juswiesy oy ebiey) jeuswa|ddng Ajyiuow-ig - wamww,ﬁ
) yjas
= [BI0IBWIWOY) - )
I4% nm $ |_ m_ " _wmo sojel Jualeylq «
vL'Ly $ = [enuapisay 81njonJs 109 JuslayI( -
198} 21gN0

sjasse Juaseuq «
sjuswsalinbai jeboe -
Bunjids o} suoseay

Apnyg ajey Jajepp pajeal] 19)epA uonebiLL| SA pajeat]
IR o T T g e S| i e e vl o Tt oSl e

000°¢ 0} dn uondwnsuos oy abieyo Ajyjuow-ig -
alnjonJig aey jualing

sajel paJal} JIsy] pasinal
10 s8)el pals)) pajeulwl|s aAey sepuabe Auew ‘ssuodsal uj -

SI18WO}SN2 J8YJo AQ suopeuop AIBJUNjoA - --aBeSN 40 [9AS] USAID € 18 SIAI0S

(xe} Auadoud -Be) sajel 0} pajejes Jou spung - Buipinosd Jo 100 [enjae 8y} 0} puodsalI0d™ , 0} PasU SIaL] -
:Aq papuny aq isnw salpisgng - pejes.o aq ued
sejel ul pajiqiyoud ale sadA)} JeWwolsnd usamiaq saIpIsang - Sojel palal} MOY UO SpJepuels Jouls pajeasd 1ey) 9sed Loz -
salpisqng ase) oueysides uenp ueg
sjuawalinbay jeba] sjusawalinbay jeba

I|

LT02/81/6



Yseo pue ‘sueo| ‘sjuelb yjm papunj Sjunowe swnssy -
W¥Z1$ 1s00 aininy pejewnsy -
1800 Justiaoe|dal aininy pajewsSe pue ‘ay| Bululews.
‘ueds a1 ‘enjeA pajonJIsuod ‘palonisuod Jesh ubissy -
ainjonJiseljul pue sjosse |[e isi -
1509 uonezjejdedsay -
spaaN [eyded

Apn)g ajey Jajepp pojeall

Ajuo Jejem pajeal; — sjuswanoidwi [epded
pue ‘uoneioaidap Buipnjoxe teah Jad N2 2$ -
suopoafoid pue sjebpng us08y «
s)so09 Bunesadp

Apn)g a)ey Jajepp pajeall

l

S1S00 9|geLBA Uo paseq sajel abesn ajenojey -
8zIs Ja)aw Aq S)s02 paxy angusiq
a|geleA pue paxy Ojul S}S00 8]ed0||y
sjebie)} ansasal ysigejsy -
$]S00 Juawaoe|dal |eyded ajenojey -
s)s00 Bupesado ajenofe) -
ABojopoylaiy

Apnyg ajey Jajep pajeall

LT0T/31/6

0 1ed 1220°0% 10 +100'8
10 18d €610°0$| 40 000'8 — 1009
j015d G910°0$| 40 000°9— LOO'Y
Jo12d 8€10°0$| 49 0007 — 1002

:pouad Buyjiq e
Buunp 198} 21qNo 000‘Z Buipeadxe uondwnsuo) -
2injoni)g ajey Jjuaun)d

Apn)g ajey Joep pajeall
| S e o




UL

8lel MOJY/ezIS 901A18s AQ S1S00 a)ngLisIq «

sjoblie} anlesal ysiqelsy -

S]S09 Juswade|da. |eyded ajenoje) -

s}so0o Bupelado sjenoje) «
KBojopoyiaiy

Apnmg ajey Jajep uonebiu)

o|qeueA % -

S1S0D paxy %16 -

sesuadxa s|qeleA uo paseq ajel ebes -

sesuadxa paxy Uo paseq ajel esegq -

9|gELEA puUR PaXy O] pajedo|e sesuadx] -
uoiesoj|y }S0) jeuon3oun

Apn)g ajey Jojepp pajead]

LT0Z/81/6

youl
s Jouiw Jad gy'GyL§ UYoUI SJSUIL +1,
00'v6$ yaut s Jsuiw g°0

| Jequsidag ybnouy | Aep -
aoueApe ul Ajyluow-ig -
sajey Jua.Lng

Apn)g ajey Jajepn uonebiu)

Usead 9,0¢ SI UoiEpuUaWILLIOda] WNWIUI -
yseod yum papuny sposfoud Jo 1800 uo paseg -
SJUNOWY/ SAI9SaY »
spaap jeyded

Apmg ojey Jojep pajeadl
I e o e e e |




L

SJUBLULLIOD Op *
UoNe0||y 1S0D [eUOlouUN «
1500 uonezyeydesss pejybiem uo paseg -
Jojemajsem apnjoxg
seamBsal pun -
uoljeoo||y xe| Apadoid/enusnay Buneiado-uop -

SUOHEPUAWILLIOITY S9RILUWOY) ddueUl

4sed %Gz — 000°005%<

yse9 %05 — 000°005$ 01 000°004$ *

4ySe9 %G/ —000°004$ 01 000°05$ -

YSe9 %001 — 000°05%> -

000°G$ uBY) SS8] S}JS02 BPNJOUI JOU O(J *
SpeaN 9AI9sSaY/S1S00) uoiezieldessy -

J8JSIUILIPE O] }SOD pUB BLuUl} JN0Qe PeLLIsdLoy?) -
$19SN BWOJUI-MO| 0] SIpISgNS «

SUOIIEPUSLLILLIOITY SBPILUWOY) doURUl

YSED %,0Z S! UOHEPUSILIOISS WNWIUIA -
yseoa yum papuny sjosfoid o 1502 uo paseq -
SJUNOWY aAI9SaYy -
spaaN |epde)

Apmg ajey Jajep uonebiu)

LT02/81/6

yseo pue
‘sueoj ‘syuelb yum papun; sjunowe awnssy -
NO¥$ 1509 aininj pejewsy -
1509 Juswade|dal
aininj pajewy}sa pue ‘sl Buluiews. ‘ueds ayi|
‘anjeA pajonJIsuod ‘pajoniisuod ieak ubissy -
ainjonJjseljul pue sjosse ||e}si -
1509 uonezijendesay -
spaaN |eyde)

Apnig ajey Jajepp uonebiu|
U TS SR B R SR ST e o SO N |




CclL

WM

a|qeynsnr -
uoneAIBSUO)) -
Jed -
s|qeureIsng -

Apnjg ajey siy) jo sajdivund Buiping
R e ooty e e e |

LT0T/81/6

I T T B e—

diysionieoay=aje}s ay} AQ Jono-axe] S
swo)sAs
Buuogqybiau yyim a)epllosuod 0) a1e)s Wwol) ainssaud eaxg v
saul=wajsAs uigjuiew o} Ajliqeu; ‘€
slilq Aed o} Ayjiqeu| 'z
SeAlasal Ul uoonpay |

ybBnous sajes Buisiel jou Jo sasuanbosuorn

apeuw aq Jsnw suoisioap ybno]

e R S




Tl

[ (g I avemeg
D S b wR ey : ) i3 wena i ek Apsagpny
i owmens wawmpeg | — sy Doy | hvensd ] Sumisai g
i _ oassany | { i { ameen aum
= (21 L2702 WAnoAR R1/LT P _
[s ErTpen— +
=F ££9G66°T$ JUBWIBIINDAY BAIasBY [BNUUY
e =i B R E=)
IS po premimey [ 3
ME g u- -w.ﬂn %001 wool wor sl u..g&, ?h.nmﬂ ]
{ W i | “ E_ = —
- i )| ——p gy
| ooss | oossons hihw.b! | ooes e m wes oot ]
_ gy P ey | e 1 m:al..L,M o oy | w20, AL
\\\\\ ) L e ” » e
e ]
e
| TR Ena g AT/t P
H_ salipny E e e
i uRAYy ESude ] sty
sasuadxg jo yids

W — R
_, el vaisL e e P i wadt, s
[ ! S o sanirs | | e
L ]
Fgﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬂ - | | —
_ % » 4 :s..:..!.ﬂ. s _ t
— e L L S i il
L _L__ _d I A I
2 [ moo _ T:enﬂ _,E.i (o | [ |
T e e ) u..huzi&i:» R0jes | ———— rewe v (o o |
PR Ry - T | M L | IR
mancesy
mssi~
(193epn pPOJRaI]) uone|Ndje) SAISSIY Ndg jossy

LT02/81/6



Vi

(1998M :m:%:...wﬁ%:m

EEas eaa et i T o G lewes fm e
a s ] T o . | T TR) H  {utus  em Ay
3 S T S R T =
e I e KB owe s n g Ty wEnw e e
I T e 3 I I T TSRS (vost =
g 2 e | ks e U . ) P S
ra— ; TR T TR
ey 633 new,  peetoy Sy
e
-y
o3en

PR N L AL I ¥ g

(1218M pajeail) 196png

¥ 3

LT0Z/81/6



at

aanon Aeq
cpozuogny | IOUSHOM

sajey
jdopy pieog

)
SN BITERE TS

pieog

NOA MueyL \ dey peoy
b o e oot B i gl on ety i | [T AT S T R e e R |

uoneoo||y 10D [euoloun-
uoneoo||y xe] Auadolid-

SpoaN
BAI8S8Y/S1S0)) uonezijeydesay-.

salpisqng-

apew aq Jsnw suoisioap ybnol suonepusawWWosdYy/Aewwing

LT0T/81/6



GDPUD Board Meeting, 10/18/17
Agenda ltem No. 5
ATTACHMENT 3

T S T e e o IO I |

RATE STUDY WORKSHOP

Steven Palmer, General Manager
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

John Van den Bergh, Rural Development Specialist

Rural Community Assistance Corporation
Community & Environmental Services

October 12, 2017

September B ober 12 IE October 18 October 24 December 12
Board Board Adopt

April 25 May 8
Finance Board : : Public Board :
‘ Committee 4 Meeting } | Workshop Workshop Ag;goﬁéﬁcts Rates




10/13/2017

October 12
Workshop Objectives

Inform

* First Workshop
Summary

*Rate Study
Methodology

- Rate Scenarios
Feedback

GDPUD Mission Statement

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:

* Provide reliable water supplies
* Ensure high quality drinking water

* Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health and
quality of life

* Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and
valued staff

* Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing
immediate and long term needs




Your Water System

-Encompasses 415 square miles
- Approximately 15,000 residents
- Approximately 3,600 treated

water connections

- Approximately 400 irrigation

water customers
-~20 full time employees

10/13/2017

Your Water System

=| - Over 70 miles of canals &
; ditches
- Two water treatment plants
- 10 storage tanks

5 pumping stations
- Three reservoirs -
< Two State reguiated dams
00‘90’330“ Yard & offi ce
bwidmg i
. Replacement cost over
e $15O mlllson :




10/13/2017

Finances - Revenue
Water Operating Revenue 2014-2018
$1,600,000

$1,400,000

$1,200,000

$1,000,000

$800,000

$600,000

$400,000

$200,000
$- - o — - =

2014 2015 2016 2017 (Est) 2018 (Proj)
= Residential Sales m Commercial Sales = lrrigation Sales = Penalties mOther

Finance - Expenses
Unfunded State Mandates

-Improve reservoir and stream diversion
gauging

-Mark Edson Dam spillway condition
assessment

-Update dam Emergency Action Plan
-More stringent water audit requirements
-Low income rate assistance




10/13/2017

Fu nd Summary ESTIMATED BUDGET BUDGET PROJECTED
BALANCE REVENUE 2017- EXPENSES BALANCE
FUND 6/30/2017 2018 2017-2018 6/30/2018
10 - GENERAL FUND
REVENUE
Water Operating Revenue S 1,839,000
Non-Operating Revenue S 1,862,300
Supplemental Charge S 648,923
Total Revenue 5 4,350,223
EXPENSES
5100 $ 419,035
5200 734,196
5300 664,067
5400 861,744
5500 222,842
5600 1,039,782 SPending
Total Expenses $3,941,665 from
TRANSFERS reserves
Transfer Supplemental Charge to SRF Fund 29 648,923
Transfer from SMUD Fund 241,035
Total Transfers 241,035 648,923
Subtotal General Fund $ 670,946 $4,591,258 $ 4,590,588 $ 671,615

Board Resolution 2005
Unrestricted Reserve Fund Goals

Board Resolution Current Reserve
(goal)

$6,076,304 $2,552,608

$3,523,696 Deficit




10/13/2017

SR £ R TR LU BTF 5 TS TR SRR ] s R T
What We Heard

- Agree with mission statement.

- Recognize the state of the water supply system is deficient.

- Recognize that the District’s financial situation is unsustainable.

- Recognize the need to increase rates to fund operations and capital replacement
- They would like to avoid large rate increases during the first year.

- Recommend keeping the base rate low, and emphasize the usage rate.

+ Want the District to be fiscally prudent.

- Believe there should be some consideration in the form of rate reduction for
irrigation customers since they are subject to water being shutoff at any moment.
For example, during droughts.

« Property tax should be used to fund capital reserves

- Property tax in capital reserves should be split between irrigation and treated
water enterprises base on the relative asset value (85% treated, 15% irrigation).

- Use cash as much as possible, unless this makes rates too high.

[P i SR s P g e 1) G R Tt R |
What We Did

- Published first workshop questionnaire and responses
on website

- Reported to Board of Directors on October 3, 2017
- Summary of first workshop

- Incorporated feedback from workshop and calculated
rates for three scenarios
- Regulatory requirements
- Sound fiscal practice
- Community input




Possible split of Tax Revenue ($1,569,000)
between Treated and Irrigation Water

1. Asset Value: 85% Treated, 15% Irrigation
$1,333,650 / $235,350

2. Costs: 74% - 26%
$1,161,060 / $407,940

3. Evenly: 50% - 50%
$784,500 / $784,500

Treated Water vs Irrigation Water

-One Water System
- Two User Classes
- Separate Rate Calculations
- Split
« All infrastructure
- Expenses
- Existing debts
- Existing reserves

10/13/2017



10/13/2017

Reserve Calculation (Treated Water)

Year

UnkCost
{Historio,

Future)

Cost

Rormal
Currertor ! Type  Estmated Estimeted Cument

Pianned
Estimated  Remaining Remaining

Estimated

Fund Fund Fund

Estimated with  with  with

Edisting ~ Annual Res

Component Acquired (H.C.F) HistoricCost Lite Age  CurentCost Lile _ Life FutweCost Cash Grart Loan  Ressves Required

5300 -Lake WakonWTP : 50
Lake Wakon Plart Replacemant (4) 1952| $12,728,909 €| &7.681448] 50| 25 $12.728.909 25| 25| $20,883,124] 5% 5| 481758 152,158
Rav \Wate: Bypass (1) 1574|  $500.000 C| 209,745 40 43 3500.000) -3 3] $728.406 (=4 5|  $28,508] $1.250
Lake 'akon Dutie Works (1) 18974, 450,000 C 320,374 40 43 450,000/ -3 19 72841 1004 0% $1,403] $2.900
Lake \Walton Diedging (1) 1B74|  $500,000 €|  s301732 40 25 $500,000] B 22| #7259  my 75%| 830,253 $6522

43 -43) 29

5300 - AUBURN LAKE TRAILS PLANT 40|
ALT Water Treatment Plant (4) 20| $12,728.308 €| $12.988683 S0 -1 $12.720,909] 51 51| $34,946.139] 5% 75%| $1367.74, $105,338

0

0]

5400 7 & O METERS & METER BOXES 40
A . AMeter Rerl roject (5) 2018 $1,745,800 €| #1781429) 20| =1 #1,745,800 21 2| $18%6,330] 5% s $71.087 4130,368




10/13/2017

m‘: ! Cost Nomnal ‘ Planned  Estinated Fund  Fund Fund
Year Curentor © Type  Estimated Estimated . Cunert | Estimated ; Remaining  Remaning  Estimated wkh wih  wkh - Enisting AnnualResen
Componers Aoqied  Fuwe) (H.C,F) HsooCost Lée i Age CurentCost | Lfe . Lée  FuweCost Cash Gant' Lon | Reserves . Requied

CFFICEEQUIPMENT (3) =

Computer Network 001 | 80254 H] 9,254 0| [ 4,469 -5 5 004 o 40)

o 200  #.75 H 34,755 0] 15| 45,454] -5 B s1.25] oo o $1.15| $1174

Phone System (Equp&Software) 2002 #4744 H 34,744 B G 5,965 -2 5 $2.043) w0 A #1961

D Server frsoftwace 2005 %5 H $2.65) 3 2| 2,771 -9 5| 1007 o 0

5DELL Computers 2007] #4637 H 34,691 5| 0} $5,652) 5| 5| 36240 om 0% 377 1,008

40|

L W 40|

Pressure Reduoing Valves a7 R4S H 38327 40) 30 $%68.360) ) B 05wl  sml sox| o swaz 5,231

P Polef Vabves 1987) 708 H #1370 40 30 s03 LY 0] #6931 sz sox| o s21081 $10,763

Isolation Valves 1367) $2.231 H|  3968.6%) 40 30| $1751254) 0 0| 214769  2m| 7sv|  ox|  $83550) $42,858

DOthet Valves 1987) 3201 H $498,519)] 40} 30 $902,397| 0 0| $1.00,748 p-AEA 0| 43,081 $21.955

Firehydcares 1987) 43273 H| $1901558] 80| 30| 43,444,470 30} 30| €8.239.07) 4| TS% 0z  $244.383 38,701

Preseite Flacuokig Vakes 2om| | #5000 €| #100.000] 40 of w0000 40 40|  szos04] s Swr|  $17.284 5%

Subtotal Existing Caphal A sasAaa T ¥ w24, A M AES

Annual Reserve Requirement: $1,995,633
Reserve Calculation (Irrigation Water)
UnitCost
. (Historio, Cost Normal Planned  Esumatad Fund Fund Fund Annual
Year | Curertor Type (M, Estimated Estmated Curerx  Estimated Remaining Remsiing Estmated | whh  wkh  wih  Edsting  Reserve
Component Acquired Futwe) C.F}  Histotlo Cost Life Age  CurentCost Lie  Lie FuureCost  Cash Grat Loan Reserves Requited

Main Dich #2below ALT ¢ 2085 e gee 3578 4 }  — } | e — u swoee|  s3373
Pilet Hil Doh (Main) 3429126 ¢l A 40 A B 3 50| Sovi| $13.950]  $43843
Pilot Hil Dich 19641 41070876 cf  swrm7 40 53| 6107087 -1 S| $1182.334] 254 T5%4| $17.456]  $54.455
Ketsey Dich #1 1964 g57625 €|  mssey 40| 53] $571825 13 5| ss3tw0l a5 75%| 49318  s23088
Keisey Ditch #2lmp 1964] $1112.565 cf 38133 404 53| $1112.565 13 5| #12283%2 25 75%4] $18138]  $565T5
Spanish Dry Diggins Dkoh 1964 537,375 < $12,610) a| 53| $37.375] -13) 5| 41,265 J00% 0%| 82437 $7.602
Taylor Mine Dikoh 1064  $36,563 c $12,532] 40 53 4365563 -3 B #4069  100% 0zf 42389 $7,437

Annual Reserve Requirement: $369,748




10/13/2017

Option 2: Allocation of Taxes by Cost

- User Class with higher costs receive more tax revenue
- Higher costs include larger reserve contribution

- User Class with lower costs don’t need as much tax
revenue support

- 74% Treated vs 26% Irrigation

Budget
Treated Water

Tax Split 74% - 26%
Option 2

3 1,151 L
o 50,000 00|

ool 000

[ X ek
5,254,102 30 5,484,047.30}

T TOTAL REVENUE (Lines 28 through 37), __[4,563.710.40[4,586,621.78[5,021,221.76
| _HETLOSS OR GAIN: -309,307.54 -205305.56] -17.62211] 8736291 25333035




10/13/2017

Rates (Bi-Monthly)
Treated Water

Tax Split 74% - 26%
Option 2

Theoratical |Basa Rate as
Bi B % of Proposed
Meter [ Rateby | Thearetical | Existing |Base Charge
Size Meter Size Rate Base Rate | forYeari Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year S5
Future Increases w 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
5/8" $22.68 $4734 5 7aa1 $78.13 ~  $82.04 98514 §90.45
378" $124.02 [ $4714 |5 wae2| $11720° s12306° S92 s13s67
:1" [ s206.70 ' $a714 |5 18603 S1953a ' $205.11 : $21537 " 22614
L5 5£13.41 s4714 |5 37207 $3%067 " sa1020” Sazo | s45225
for $661.45 | $4744 [§ 59531 $625.07 $656.32 $689.44  $723.60
" 4 r » v ¥
3 $1,322.90 $4744 | $ 1,19061 [ $1250.45 ° $1,31266  $1,378.20 ° $1,447.20
[’" r s2067.08f $5032 |5 186034 $195335 7 $205102 " $215357 $226125
Usage Rate Calulat{i con-|
fottom of Topof |Usage Rate
Tier Tier Tier for Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Yeard Year 5 Current
Future Increases  IMN———) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5
[l - 0] 822500 3236 5248 3280 5213
2 21| 99999 $22500 8236 s248° %260 $273|$ 138
3| 1,000000| 999009| s22500f  s236°  s248”  S260°  S273|$ 1S
4 1000000 999,999| $22500 $236°  s248°  $260 327308 193
5| 1000000 s93995( $22500[  $a36. 248 S2s0. S| 22
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Estimsted profit/loss with new rates  -309,308  -205,306 17,622 87363  253,3
Balanced Budger? o o No Yes 3
Estimate contribution to Reserves | 1)686,326 1,786,107 1,806,127 1,91112
Affordability index MH ~ 45,70000  3.03% 3% 339%  358%
Project funding $30.16/2 months 0.39% 0.39% 0.39% 0.39% 0.3
Afforability of total rate 3.42% 3.50% 3.78% 2.96%

Rates (Season)
Irrigation Water

Tax Split 74% - 26%
Option 2

Meter Theoretical as % of Propozed

Size | Meter Size Seasonal Theoretical Base Charge

§Ml! smetri:] Reke by MI Rote for Year 1 Year 2 Yepr 3 eor & Yeor 5

Futuce incrsassy Seems———""00 ) 100% 10.0% 10.0% 10.0%

K e500 © §2.970° 55% $890 : $979 : $1,077 : $1,385 : 1,304
ES 1000 §3,740 65% §1,781 $1,050 $2,158 $2,370 $2,607
25" : 1500 : 54.119: 55% $2,671 : $2,538 : 33,232 : 83,555 : $3,911
Eal 2000 7 85478 55% $3s62 | 3asia 34310 34740 ° 35,215
L 2500 © g6 Bes” 85% $a4s2 3ame7 T $3387 7 83926 36,918
fer 5000 7 s82i3 55% $5342 55877 7 56464 " §7.011 $7.822
z.5" 3500 $9,559 BS% $6,233 56,256 $7,543 $8,296 $9,125
"4 - 2000 " sicesa” 55% 57123 7 $7,23s " 58,619 7 50481 ° 33D 420
ree 7 5000 7 §iz608 553 sg008 " 59,704 ©  $10774 7  s$i1851 7 $33088
Fen 7 6000 " §i6,438” B5% $10,685 © 311,753 °  $120%0 °  $14221 ” $15,644
Fa 7 7000 7 §19,378" 55% $12466 "  $13,712 ° $15083 ©  §16592 ©  $1B251
Fs~ 7~ goce ” gan917” S5% $14246 °  $15671 " 17,238 ©  $18961 §20,858
Fg= 7 9000 "~ §2a.657" 55X $16007 "  $17630 " 19303 " $21332 522,465
‘se¢ " w0000 " §37.397 85% $17,808 °  $16,589 °  s$21,548 °  $23,702 ©  §26,073
Tiz 7 12000 " ss2.876"7 B5% 521,360 ©  $23506 ©  $25,857 ©  $28,443 $31,287
Fis* 7 sspoo ” g43,005° 5E% $26232 " $20388 "  §32321° 585553 ©  $39,100
F1e* 7  ispoe”  g4s.83s” B5% 628,492 "  $31,342 " $33,476 ©  §37023 $41,718
:13” : 18.000 : s::g,sy: B5% $82,054 : $35,260 : $38,786 : $42,664 : $46.981
[ao " 2008007 gsa7es” §5%  $3S616 7 39,177 | $43.065 ©  £47405 © 52,145
(23 7 25000 7 365432 55X $44520 7 548572 553,868 | 859256 0 65281
L30" | 30000 saziso 5% $33424  $38706 | 364543 | 371107 T $782i8
L40° | 400OD | 5102987 05% $71252  $78355 | 586190 | S94309 510429
43" 435.000 $117.805 553% 576,574 584,231 $92,654 $101.920 $112 112
Eapenses from Budget $ 1,704,078 $ 1,762,673 $1,829,321 $1891,898 § 1922276
Income Generated by the Selected Rate .$1307650 51,218,415 $1,340,257 $1474285 § 1621711 |
Net Gain of Loss e 457' 4383 -&é.sasi s -154I 141,002
Balanced Budget? s No ne ves Yes
{Contributions to Reserve § 1B9271 $ 244816 § SOR,341 § 588278 § G130V
gT:gttContribution &2 Reserve $ 377753 § 373995 § 37299 § 572085 S 372985 |

11



la1e/\ paleal |

(J912aW Youl -2/1 1)
1e104/8WWo)D
91gESS SIVANLN VAFALRS /1enisnpu|

(Jo1dW youl -¥7/€)
aousapIsay AjlweH
Yo vgrs$ LEBYVTS 2E16% 91buIS abelany

(J939W Ydul -8/9)
v0'9t1$ £€9'601% ETvges% 19S5 181N\ MO

g AlYyuon-1g
G Jes A T Jes A uaaund obelony

SOAIBSaY Jo1e/\ Uoijebli| 0] %ST ‘SONIDSOY J91e/A\ Paleal ] 01 %G8

anjeA WalsAs Ag pajedoy xe| Auadold - T oueuads




1938/ uonebiru|

00'8082% 00'QI6TS 0L €Q9ES YOou| SJSUIIN T

G Ieo A T Jea A 4N Nig 1euosess

SONI9SY J91e/X\ UoiebL| 0] %ST 'sonlasay Jare/\ paleal | 01 %Sg




121e/\ pajeal |

(4819W Yyoul -2 /T 1)
lenJawwo)
7'889% 6v'8/v$ VAGARLS /1euisnpu

(J&1dW youl - /€)
2oUspIsay Ajlwe
T/, 661$ LQTOTS 2E16% a1buIS abeiany

(4938w Youl -8/9)
60'oV1$ 06/LT1$ ETvgesg 195N 1918/ MO

nig Alyjuow-ig
G IeaA T JeSA jua.n) abelony

SONISSaY J8)e/\ UoleblL| 0] %0z2 'SOAIaSaY Jale/ Paleal| 01 %L




19]e/\ uonebLu|

00£092% 00'1841$ 0LEQES You| SJBUIN T

G Jea A T JeaA ua.LN) Nig jeuoseas

SOAI9S9Y J91e/X\ UoIjeblil| 0] %02 ‘SoAIasay Joje/y paleal| 03 %b/

S1S0D J491e/\ AQ pajeoo)y xe] Auadold - 2 oeusds |




191e/)\ pajeal |

99'6£9$

£8619%

Ly LTS

(4918W Youl -2 /T T)
1e1DJaWIWoD
/1esnpu

6L v12$

LOV/TS

2E16%

(J818W Yyoul -¥7/€)
aouapIsay Aluie
91buIS abesony

STQST$

[192T$

€1V8%

(J912W Youl -g/9)
19SN Ja1e/\ MO

G les A

T Jeo A

us.aIND

nig Alyiuon-1g
abelsany

SOAI9SDY J91e/\ UoIjeblil] 01 %05 ‘Sonlasay Joje/\ paleal| 0} %0G

uonedoy xe| Auadold - € oueusds




la1e/\ uonebiu|

00'9002% 00'L09T$ 0L EQES YOU| SJSUIIN T

G Jea A T JeaA 1IN Nig 1euosess

SOAIDSY J91e/\ Uoileblil] 01 %0SG ‘'SOAIaSDY Jo1e/ Paleal | 0} %0S

uoljed0)y xe] Ajadold - € olieuadss




SaAI9sal jejided puny 0] pasn aq pnoys xe} Auadoid«
1ybnoup o] pajelal Aonod e pesaN«
leaA 1s1y sy} Bulnp sesealoul ael abie) e PIoA_ 0] 811 PINON\«

Juswaoe)dal jejided
pue suoljeiado puny 03} sejel 8sealdul 0] PasuU 8y} 8zIuboday«

algeuleisnsun
S| uolenyIs jeueUY S 121ISIQ 8yl 18] 9ZIuBoday«

uaIoyap s wajsAs Ajddns sajem ayy Jo arels ayj aziuboday«

juswialels uolssii dNddasn syl yim ®®\_@<AA

pPJeaH 9/ 1eU/M




sasuadxs
Uo puads.iano 0} jou -juapnid AjJedsy aq 01 1911SIg Y JUBAN «

ybiy 003 sajes sexew siyj ssajun ‘aigissod se yonw se jepded asn«

aoueuy
usy1 ‘ysed yum adueusjurew pue sijedal 1o Aed 1S4y 0 J18j01d«

'sjybnoup Bunnp ‘e1dwexs Jo4 Juawow Aue je go
INys Buiaq Jarem o} 109[gns aJe Ayl 8ouls S1aW0ISND uolebiil 104
UoI1dNpaJ a1kl JO W0} 8Y3 Ul UOIJeISPISUOD SWOS 8g PINOYS alay ] «

(uonrebLul % ST ‘pajeal] %45g) anjea
}9Sse aAle1al 8Y} Uo paseq saslidiajus Jajem pajeal; pue uonebiu
usamiaq J1ds aq pinoys seAlasal jended ul xey Ajuadoiq«

a]el abesn ayj aziseydws pue ‘ajel 8seq ou 10 MO] 104 84159 «

pJeaH 8/%\ TeUM




68 PPT'966'T |OTT99'LC8 T /0v 9rS 654 1|6 261924 T st 525 280 T saaiasay 01 uonnquuoD} A0T4 HSWD 1IN
66 S6E'TLT TEZI6ET |vbTOT'v8- |900T7'S9Z- |16 LOT'E9¢- NIYD ¥0 $SSOT 13N _
SETITE0P'S o:mo.,omﬁﬂ EF TPa'vS61|8T L0492V 20016605 AZE YOnoay 2 saW) INNIAIY TYL0L
100’0 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
£6'5¥6¢a- BY ZL/9°E9- JOO¥ZH'TS- J00°00Z'19- JOO00O'D9- apfy
SELIPILE TEZSTITE JTEEPI'SOE 00991662 JOO00E'E6E 0)2 15213jy] 'sasea '0IpAY ‘anws
ZRPEOTOS'T (98 STE /S L 6T 698 FIb LI0S 659 ELE TI00059'EEE’T xe] Ausdoid
0L 9vS'6v9'c JT596/'6/ v g8 9v0 167 /8, TRO'STT'EJZ0096'TH6’ anuanay JRIEM
Q3INFIIY SINNIATH | SANNS 40 ITHNOS
96'9TL'0ET’S |6E6EL'99T'S|/8 EP8'8C0'S|CE L26 TEE V| E6 LTO'SLS Y SISNIAXI TVLIOL
_
TS08EPE'T JSEBEE'HEE L S60TZ T2E Z{06 9T 88E 2 T+ 9659/ £ 7] sosuady] SALENSINILWIDY DU [E13USS [B10 )
Z9SZOVET  JSLE6S'TZT [(SEOB'STI |TT68ZDIT [sZ /s0'sOT SANBASIGIDY B |BISUSD JAYI0
EEL9T'8PT ZUO9E'SPT  |TZ8EP'BET |Z6SPRIET  [#5295'SZT ‘aauginsy ‘Ipny eba
CUCITYPT  JZUCTIT'¥bT JCT ZIT'vbI JOZBPE'6S  JOT 8rE'sS (=249 + aidiouLd) suswied 1gag
000 000 00°0 000 000 weibold uswaAosdiyl jeyder ainn g
000 000 000 000 000 wesfo.d Juswadeday afold pspuny
68'8PL'ETBT 4 . _ wesboud usweoedsy jeyden Sunsay) |
000 D00 i sasasey Asusbisw: i
000 oo saasay Bunelad
000 000 SADEIY 10
g 90 2G0T wnwald yyesy sasy
SISNIAXT FALYHISINIFIOY 2 TYHINID
SY'9EC'EER'T | ¥ 008'9Z8'Z|T6229'9T4'T | Ev 089 C09°Z | 25 T29'960 T :2 a5 uady] sousuaIUIEY] PUE UOLEISdQ (P10 ]
000 000 000 000
IE£° 0889 B6LET/9  1e60¥6'Ea  |TT968'080 | TE966'4S SJUBINSUTI0IAISS SRISIND
2501029 SZTOTL'Pe  (SS9E9'T9  |3G669'85 |SEPD6'SS s394 qey sy oo \
v 7881 XA 286587 I¥'600'7 £9'549'g 3oueusjuey Ouiping !
80 /8T'vT TBCTL'ET  |V9EBSET  |ETBOS'IZ | EOWBYOT sucijeradg YA
98 ZOT'E TOZPD'E aT /68’ 0T 6SL'T 18429 SouBuRUIEY JUAWAINDT B SjIY3A|
SSTOV'ETZ  JTZLTT'607 |BrbSe66L |BT99/'6BT |69°6ZL08T s31nn !
LI T9T'6 ETZB5'R I PSSR SO/¥T'E 0T652°% 20uUsI3juag—anelL )
I6IP6E 259vL6 Y8786 08 OrE'8 12ELE'S Juswdgsasg yeis w
85 TSE0T B6L6€9°0T  JeTeer'or  |og0ca’s SOI6T6E sjqeingelusy |
069%6'E/T  JLT9€S'0/T |0V SIP'ZOT |pEIBOPST |95 STELPT saddns pue sjeusjen ;
PO BOC'O6T'T JET IPE TSZ TG 995'BOT Z|S6 124 I80'Z]LZ 8LG'6RE'L D3lejay |auuosiad
S3ISHIAXI IDONVYNILNIVIA '8 SHOLLYHIdO
1202 _ 0zoz _ 610 - 8L0Z _ 1402 __, ~ SANNJ 40 SIDUNOS ANV SISNIIX3T

T uondo
%ST - %58 M|dS xe]

J91eM\ poleal]
123png



%88'¢E %TLE %SG€E %LE'E %0T'€ a1eu |e10} Jo Ajjiqeioyy
%6€°0 %6€'0 %6E°0 %6€°0 %6€°0 syuow z/91°0€$ Suipuny 103foud
%05°E %EE'E %9T'€E %86'C %8'C 00°00£9% ' IHIN xapu} Alijigepioyy
SPT966'T  T99°LE8'T  9¥S'6ELT  €61°92LT  SZS'TE9'T S9AJ9S3Y 03 UOIINGLIIUOD B1eLNST
SaA SOA ON OoN ¢198png paouejeg
96£'7LT ZI6'ET 20T v8- 022's9¢- 80T €9¢- $31eJ MaU Y)UM ssoj/3ij04d pajewins3
G Jeap BT € Iea, C Jed) T JeaA

12¢ sleLes 0925 8v'CS 9€'TS 0052°2$ 666666 000000'T  |S

€6'T sleces 09°2$ 8v'z$ 9¢€z$ 00S2°2$ 666666 000000'T  |¥

S9'T sleces 09°'Z$ A 9€'7S 00S2°2$ 666666 000000'T  |€

8€'T sleces 09'CS$ 8¢S 9€'2$ 00S7°Z$ 666'666 | 44 z

€L°TS 09°2% 8¢S 9€°Z$ 00S7°TS (014 - T

%0'S %0°S %0°S %0'S mmm————— $3se3J0U] 3ININ4
usaun) G Jeaj ' BLETN € Jea\ C e T Jea) J0o4 SENN Ja1] jJo wonog| 4911
ajey adesn jodoj
uolnejnje) arey asesn
000T0CS  6TVI6TS  €1€Z8T$  Te9eL1S | €9esot ¢ | zeoss %08 ¥0°'£90°CS W
0v'987°TS  VI'STZT'TS  08'99T'TS  vTTIITTS | 2e€8S0'T S| vT'sv$ %08 06'CZETS W€
0T’ €¥9$ LSTT9S Ov'€85$ 79'555$ 9T'62S S| vT'L¥S %08 S¥'199$ Wl
66'TOVS S8'785$ 79°'79€$ 9T LYES ELOEE S| VTIPS %08 TV ETYS WS'T
00°'T0ZS EVI6TS T€Z8TS €9°€LTS 9€'S9T S| PT'L¥S %08 0£'902$ uT
09°021% 98'¥1ITS 6€°60TS 8Tv0TS 66 S| vTLvs %08 0vZTS Wb/€
0t°'08% LS9LS 6°TLS S'69$ S1°99 S| vTLvS %08 89'78$ «8/S
%0°S %0°S %0°S %0°9 I Sasealdu] aininyg
G 1B9A {7 Je9A € JB3A ¢ 1eaA T 1e2A 10} aley aley 9ZIS IS} 9ZIS
mm.hmr_u aseg | oseg mc_um_xw |e313=403y | >Q aley aseg 19)19N
pasodold J0 % AlyluoN-1g
Se 9ley aseg |esnaJloay |

(T uondo ‘sT/S8 MI/ML M|ds xe]) 1938\ pajeal] 104 uonejndje) ajey aseg




TSLI6'ISP  |SLTES'STE  |/8'S/8'IET  |€4°80E'ZoT [28'S22'T0T {5241959Y 0] HONNGUILOT} AAOT4 HSYD 13H |
SCTEC'SL TSESP'PS- |GE'GOT'IYT- |[E£S°0/9°01Z- |9Z'E/8'cit- ‘NIVD HO S50 13N |
SE'80Z'T00T |VEvbb L E8'T I8 TIZ'889'T (04°06T°Z6ST (LT V0T'8TP'T (1€ ybBnoay gz seui) JANNIATY TVIOL !
00°0 000 000 000 !
loo'o 000 00°C 00°0 1 !
000 000 000 000 Jw
TP'0SL'¥SZ  JOESSL'evz  |vT'8ss'vve  |oo'Zso'Ovz  [00°0SE‘SET ¥e| Apadold !
i
6°£SP'OL T |E0°689°286°T |£9°€SE'ErP'T |02 °6ETZIE'T LT¥S8TELT anuaray 181BA !
...... J3AIFDIE SINNIATYH / SANNd 40 m_uzs.omﬂ
0T°9L2'2Z6°T |98 168°T68°T mﬁ.num 6Z8'T |€Z'€L8T9LT |ES°£L07VOL T SASNIdX3I TV1LOL “
|
16126955 |TE'GIE'ess  |oc'8zs v  [66'S6C°4EC |0t ‘BLCPEC  |'Sasusdx] asges)SIupupY PUe jRisUaG [RI0] |
0Z'856'¥3 TS ¥89°Eg 26'159°08 €£°E9£°LS 80°E10°'6S SMIENISILILUDY ¢ [BI8USS JaYID !
69 155°8D WA ALY 81°200v9 Z2°656'05 0'9S0°8S ‘8aueinsuy ‘ypny ‘jeban] ,A
000 000 000 VLEVO'T FLERO'T (15883u] + ajdinuld) siuswied 1gag
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 weibold welasosdw repdes aining
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 wieiboid juswaoejday paloid papund !
TOPL6'VIE  |TO'PL6'POE  |TOW/6°YOE  |TOBI6'Pac 8 04 'ROE weilicid uswaleidasy [eyded Sugsna |
00'0 00'0 000 000 0g0 anasay louslisws |
ST'TIO'S ST'TID'S STII08 SZ1I0'8 STTIOR aAasay bugeiadQ :
000 00°0 000 000 000 anesayigag ]
9/ 9ZF'0S o@mmv.me 00'¥80'LY 00°ZVB'vr 00°90£4'ZF winiwald ujjesH aalijay ,
S3ISNIdX3 FNLVHISININGY 2 .:szmw
6T'PSE'GOE‘T |PC Z8C BEE'T ¥R T6S'VRT'T [82°6/2°C22°T £T°667'69T T |:sasuadx3] aoususiuie)y pue uoneiad( je10] !
{0070 00°0 00°0 co'0 _,
66'ZIS 7S IT Ph'eS ST'668°05 GECIY'SY £0°29T'0F SUEjINSUODYaOIAIRG BPISING |
EL'GEE'EE T0'989°Z€ 5 62T IE 8T /¥2°62 I¥'SET'SE saad geyhay wog
B9'IST'E 28'680°E VLTRE'T 19°Z08T ST'699°C aoueuajuiey Suipjing
EC0ELLT LBEBEYT 1166501 ££'992°ST L6°STO’'ST SuonesadQ spIyan I
C0'TOBT (4] 8 AN PE'CIaT 08'06¥ T 6T ZLET siueuajuiey Juswdinb3 B apiysa |
S9°9Z0°LT 08'Z69'01 06°/68°CT 980T ST £8'6TI' YT sayian i
£0°861°¢E CE'GET'E Z0'986'T EREVR'T IV80LT QUBIBUOD—|BAEI !
L0LTIB'E ZeehL'E ZO'¥9G°E TEP6EE 192ETE uswdojarsg LEIS !
98°999°8T V8 00E'ST LE6EVLIT 0F'665°01 S6808°ST alqeingaejusy {
20°886°EE 65" TZEEE C2VELIE 99°EZZ0E 8L 8T saliddng pue sjeuajep _
T9TZTL4T'T |62°0VD'PST'T |62°8E8°S0T T |/ 163°250°T [£1°680°0L0°L paje|ay |suuosiad _
S3SNIdX3 IDNVNILNIVIN '# SNOILVYHILO!
oz | ozoz | 6z [ 80z [ 2 |  SANNd 4O SIDHUNOS ANV SISHIAXT

T uondp

%ST - %G8 H[dS Xe]
J91e A\ uonediu|

198png



S86'CLE S S86'TLE S S86°TLE S S86'TLE S 6SLLLE S 9AI353Y 03 uoiINQLIIUO) 193.e

8T6'TSY $ CTES'8TE $ 9/8'T€EC ¢ 60€T9T $ 988'T0T S 2AI959Y 03 sUOIINGLIUO)
saA| oN| ON| ON| ONj ¢198png paoueeg
7€6'8L vSb'vS- 60T'THI- LL9°0TZ- €/8'SLT- $507 40 uleD 1aN
8SP'OVLT  $ 689L8ST S VSEEHY'T $ OVI'ZIET S #S8'Z6T'T § 1Yy PaIs|as 3y Aq palessuan Swody|
94T'TT6'T S 868I68'T S TTEGZRT $ €L8T9L'T $ 8LOVOLT S 198png wouy sasuadxy
9€L'0CTS 09.'60TS 78L°66S TTL'06S 9178 %0L 908°LTTS 000°EY WEV
TIETTIS T0T'Z01S 078°T6S Z8€'v8S TTL9LS %0L L8S'60TS 000°0¥ «Of
vET'Y8S LLS'9LS ST969% 987'€9% €ES'LSS %0L 061°28$ 000°0€ W0€
S6T'0LS v18€9$ £10'85$ 6ELTSS rv6'LYS %0L Z6¥'89S 000°5¢ ST
98T'95$ TS0'1SS oTt'9vs T6TZ¥S GGE'8ES %0L €6L'vSS 000°0¢ 0T
1¥S'0SS 9v6'SYS 69L'T¥S TL6'LES 0ZS'vES %0L vIE'6pS 000°8T 8T
STE6'YYS Tv8'ovs 8CT'LES €SL'€ES ¥89°0€$ %0L SEY'EVS 00097 9T
LITTYS 887'3€$ 808'VES EVI'TES L9L'8TS %0L S60'T¥S 000°ST WST
769°€€S$ T€9°0€S 9v8'LTS STE'STS €TO'ETS %0L 9/8°T€S 000°CT 4
8L0°8CS 975'STS S0T'€TS S60'TCS 8LT'6TS %0L L6E'LTS 000°0T w01
(VR TAS €L6'72S $88'07S 986'8TS 09Z°LTS %0L LS9'VTS 000'6 u6
4] A A4 ocv'ozs ¥95°8T$ 9/8'9T$ ZVe'STS %0L LT6'TCS 000'8 u8
SS9'6TS 898°LTS rrz'9TS L9L'VTS 174 435 %0L 8LT'6TS 000°L ul
LY89TS STE'STS €T6'ETS LS9°TTS LOS'TTS %0L 8EV'ITS 000'9 9
6€0VTS €9LCT$ €09'TTS 8YS0TS 685'6$ %0L 869'€TS 000'S uS
TETTIS (o) a0} 8 787'6S 8EV'8S TL9°LS %0L 696°0TS 000V u
LT8'6S v€6'8$ [44%1 €8E'LS ZT4'9$ %0L 685'6$ 00S°€ wS'€E
€2¥'8S$ 859°L$ 796'9$ 62€'9S €5L'SS$ %0L 6TC'8S 000°€ uE
0Z0'LS 18€'9$ 108'SS vLT'SS$ v6L'YS %0L 6v8'9$ 00S'T ST
9T9'sS SOT'SS o'vs$ 6TTYS 9€8'cS %0L 6L¥'SS$ 000'C Wl
A X444 628'€S 181°€S voT'eS LL8T$ %0L oTT'vS 00S'T WS'T
808°CS €55°CS 12€C$ (0] 4 44 8T6'TS %0L ovLTS 000°T uT
vov'TsS 9LT'T$ 09T'T$ SS0'TS 656$ %0L 0LETS 00S°0 uC/T
%0°0T %0°0T %0°0T %0'0T I S9SEaIdU| ainin4
G Jed '2LC)N € Jeap AL T JedA aley IN Aq (o1pwW) (i)
104 981eY) |eJ139409y| 3eY |euosess  IzIS 91N 215
aseg pasodoud Jo% |eanasoayl BEETN

(T uondE) Mjds ST/58 MI/ML uonesiu| :sajey maN




|sE0€EESe  JTEESELE  JTT Z29'L1- J9G SOE S0¢- JvS LOE'60E- *NIVD ¥O SSOT 13N |

los tro'vav's |oczot qmﬂmﬁmn TZZ' 120" S|8LT29'98L |0V OTL'EIS Y, A2C ybnoiyl 6Z SaUrT) INNIATY TYLIOL
000 000 000 8 0 ;
looo 000 000 000 !
£6'S¥6'¥9- 82989 J00PZP'Z9- JO000Z'TS- JOO000'09- 0.piYy '
SE LIV IS TEZSTTIE JZE6PI'SOE J0099T°662 Moo 913 15249y 'sasea] ‘oipdY ‘GNUS M
97 €8/'90€'T |19 T2/ '89Z LSS '89L TEC LJORT6R'SET LJ00 090 18T L] xg] Auadald i
TOTEL'YEEE J/R00R (EL ' EI68 LTLOPS S B6 €925 '0GE'GAT'Sl— 3NUSASY JSIBM

03513234 SINNIAIY | SANN 40 mum:ﬁ.m

EELT6'TEE Y

mm STL082'S |AE6ELGOTS nm,mew.mmo.m E6 LTO'ELRY S3ISNIdXI TYl0OL

|
ISOBELPET JS6'BEEGEE 256022 228 406 9P T BEE 2 T 0659/ € 2l 5asuadn] SALRISINILIDY PUR [2ISUSS (810 |
TOSZ0'PET  JSLE6STZT |/SCOB'STY |TT622'DIT |2 £E0°S0T SMIBNSIUDY F |BIBUSD J3UID m
EE/OZ'BYT  JZTO9E'SkT |TZ8eb'ecT |r6 SPE'IET |bSs95'SeT ‘agueinsy) ‘ypny jeba !
CUZTT¥PT  JCTZIT'oT JTU ZIT'vbT JOTBPEES  JOZBPE'6S {(1s2syu + idiound) sjuswded 1930 i
000 000 000 000 000 webold uawaAcsdiy [BydeD simn |
000 000 000 000 _4000—————4 wesSoid Juawsonday elold papung f

68'8VL'ET8'T J68 8L ETR {68 BY/ T LI66 I T6 L9 EEO'SE6'T] )  wemibold juswaogdey [eyde) Bugs!

000 000 000 000 1900 sAieEay Aousbiaw

00’0 00°0 000 000 000 saspssy Bunessd m

000 000 00'0 000 000 an9s3y 193y W

(bS922'L0T  J00HZT'SOT |ST'BIT'00T [29°0SE'S6  [00018'06 wmwald yjeay asujey| m
SISNIAXT JALLVHISIHIAQY B TYHINTD|

SPOEE'EE8'T |vb'008'028 2| T6'229'9T4 2 S4' 0895097 26 129'96% 2 |:sasuadyy sourusiuleyy pue ucpeladg [80)

000 0o'g 000 o000

£/°0Bb'89 B6'LET'/0  |E60OPE'ED  |Z2T968'08  |1£'966°LS SWeYNSUYB0AISS SPISING

85°0T0'99 STOTL PO |ESHES'TS  [SS669°8S  |EE06'SS s394 gerisy Moo

b Z88'L BELZLY BEHEEY I¥'600°L £9°5/58'9 soueusjuey buping

B0 LBTFE CETIL'EC  |PO'EBS'ZZ  |€2°906'TZ  |€0¥8b0Z suoneiadg sjdiysA

98 ZOT'E 42020’ 9T ¢68°Z 0Z65L°Z 184292 souUBUSUIEY JusWdInh3 § SiDIuaA

SS'TOV'ETZT  JTT/TE'60Z |8t #SC661 |BT'99/°68T 6962 08T saumn

21916 ETZB6'E IFryss'8 SOLPTE oT'654°¢t $2U3I3LUCT AR ‘

ZEIY6E'S 869745 YEIELE OB'0Ov8'S 126LF'E wswdoisasg YEIS i

85°Z58'0T 64 6£9°0T {ET'EET0OT 090596 SO'T61'6 s|qBIngABuSY |

069V6'ELT  J/T9ES'0LT |OV'STP'E9T |PETIBIPST |99 STELHT Sayddns pue sieusjey

PO'89E€'962'T JTZ THEISZ'Z|TC90C'BOT ZIC6 T2 TRO'T|1I2 8LG 666’ pejeay [suuosiad

SIASNIdXT IDINYNILNIVIN 2 SHOILYHIHD

oz |

020z |  6M0Z

1102

SGNNT 30 S338N0S GV STSNEEG

z uondo
%9¢C - %t/ N|dS xey

191\ palead]
193png



%YTY %96'€ %8L'E %65°€E %CY'E a3k |10} Jo Ajjigeloyy
%6E"0 %6E"0 %6E°0 %6€°0 %6E°0 syjuow z/91°0€S Suipuny 133foad
%SL°E %85 %6E’E %ITE %EO'E 00°0049% ' IHIA xapu] Ayjiqepioyy
6L0°LL0°C ZTT'TI6T LTT908°T LOT98L'T 97£'989°T S9AJBSRY 0} UOIINQLIIU0D djewIs]
SOA S9A ON ON ON mawm_u:m paduejeq
jogg‘ese €9€°/8 729'L1- 90€°s0¢- 80€60¢€- $31eJ M3U Y3IM $50|/31404d pajewiis3
G JedA Y deap € B3\ C JesA T JeaA

12¢ sleces 09°2$ 8¢S 9€Z$ 00SZ°CS 666666 000°000'T S

€6'T sleces 09'CS 8v'zs 9¢€'7$ 00SZ°¢S 666°666 000°000T v

S9'T sleLes 092 8v'zs 9€'Z$ 00SZ'ZS 666666 000°000°T €

8¢€'T sleLes 09'C$ 8v'¢S 9€'CTS 0052°2$ 666'666 12 z

€L7CS 09C$ 8z 9€C$ 00S2°TS (114 ; 1

%0°S %0°'S %0°S %0'S e ——— sasea.ou| aining
ualin) q Jeo ) ELC)N € Jeap C 1e9A T Jea 40} Joi] 4911 JO wonog Jolf
ajey adesn jodo)
uollejnje) ajey adesn
STTIT'TS  LS'EST'TS  TOTSOTS  SEES6'TS | vE098°T S| ZE0SS %06 ¥0°£90°TS N
0TLYY'TS  6T8LETS  99°TIETS  ST0SC'TS |1906T'T S| v Livs %06 06'CZETS W€
09°€2LS ¥1°689$ 7€'959$ LO'ST9S 1€66S S| vT°LYS %06 St°'199$ uC
ST'TSYS TL0EDS 0Z'0T¥S £9°06€$ LOTLE S| YTLYS %06 T ETYS WS'T
¥1°922$ LE'STTS 11°502S v€'96TS €0'98T S| vTLVS %06 0£'902$ uT
L9'SETS 1T62TS 90°€Z1S 0TLTTS T9TIT S| YT LvS %06 z0veTs WP/€
S1°06$ ¥1°989 ¥0'28$ €T°8LS 187474 S| vTLvS %06 89'78$ u8/S
%0°S %0°S %0°S %0°'9 I S9Sea.JdUu)j ainin4
G JedA {7 1es A € JBDA ¢ 1e2A T J1eo) 10} oley oley QZIS J9ON 9ZIS
wm._m_._u oseg | aseg mc_um_xu jeanaJloay | >n_ 9]y aseg | J919A
Ummoao._n_ JO0 % >_r_u:o_>_-_m_
Se 21ey aseqg | |ed119409Y]

(z uonndo ‘9z/vZ MiI/ML H|ds Xe]) 1318\ paleal] 10j uone|ndje) ajey aseq




8V'/B6'E1S |BT'E/T'S8E ([Z8'TPE'SOE |[T'OT9'VHT |S6'TLTEBT | (Samiassy 0) UORNGLIUOT) MOT4 HSYD 13N |
CTTO0TYT  |ZO'PEE'ST |vh'eEv9'vO-  |66°8SE'SZT- [v1°/8Y'SST- ‘NIVD 3O SSO1T 13N [
ZE'BLZ'E00T |L8T6TL06°T |G 49°P0L°T ST FISPED'T |65°06S'STST {2¢ ybnosy) gz saur) INNIATY TVIOL |
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
loo'o 00'0 00°C 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ﬂ
8E'/9C' vy |61°606°ZEF  |84°0Zb'vZy |02°860°0TP |00 OVE'Z0% xe) Ausdoid ,_
i
P6'0LL'TZ9'T (29282 vLb'T |86'9CZ'OVE'T |EV'STV'ETZ'T |6£°069'Z0T'T aNUANSY JSIEM !
. QINIFIFH SINNIAIY / SANND 30 IDUNOS |
AR R AR R AR RRRARR i . AR R R R R RRR R RRRRRRRE
[0T'942'2Z6'T [S8°268'T68'T |61 TZE'6Z8'T |E2'€/8°204'T |€S/L0P0L T SISNIX3 TVLOL i
I67126'955  |TE'CTE'ECS  |9E°82/°¢PS  |S6'E6G'LES |OE'8/C'PEC  |:595uadx sAleiSINNUDY PUE [2IaUas) [E10] _,
0Z'856'v2  |IG'VB9's9  |26°1S9°08 |es'€8777C  |80°€I0°SS SNIBASIUIUDY § [BIBUAD JAUID i
69°TSG'8S PG L0249  |STZ00vS  |Z2°65609  |0V'9S0°8C ‘saueinsu) ‘Jpny ‘|e6a |
00°0 0070 00°0 L EPO'T PLEVO'T (3s8s8iut + sydpund) sjuawied iqaq _,
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 weifold juawasosdwi epdes aimnd _
000 00'0 00°C 00°0 00°0 weiboid wawadeiday palold pepund !
10'PL6'PIE  |TOWL6'POE  |TO'WI6'POE  |TO'PL6VOE  |£8/b7 69% weiboid uswaoeiday jeydes bupspag !
00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 aMasay fouabiswg m,
ST'II0'S SZT'110'8 ST'TI0'8 SZ'TI08 SZ'T10'8 snuesay Sugeisdo M
00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 aN8saN 1980 w
9.°9ZF'0S  l00'BEv'sy  [00°vBOZF  |00°ZERTE 00904Z¢ wniwald yesH aaiay i

SISNIdXT FAILVHLISININGY 2 TVH3INID

61°SE

PSZ8SBEET

P8'Z6S VBT’ |8Z'6/2'S22'T |£7'661'69T T [:595uadx3 sdueuajuiel pue uonesadQ |2jo)
{000 000 00°C 000
66TIS'YS  |IT'PPb'EC  |GT'668°0S  |6£°S/¥'8F  |c0Z9T O SJUBJINSU0D/80MAS SPISING !
€L°6EE'EE  |T0989°2E€ |vS'eCcI‘IE  |8T /#4962 |TvSEz'se s8a4 qeybay Woo
89'IST'E 28°680°¢ bl TG’ 19208 ST'699°7 aoueuajuiey Suipjing
EGOELLT  |4BTBELT  |TI'SSS'OT  |Z£°99£°GT  (£6°STO'ST suofesado spIysA
Z0'108'2 0T'9r.T YE'SIOT 08°06¥'C 6L'TLET 3oUBUSJUIEY JUswWdINb3 B 3|21yap
G9'9Z0'LT  |08'Z69'0T  |06'/68B'ST  |98°OVI'ST /8 6ITPI - samun ,,
£0°86T°¢E CE'GET'E Z0'386°C EREVRT T#'80L°C S0UBIBIU0T—|aAB]) |
L0°L1I8'E LS ZO'¥9S°E TEP6E'E  |192€Z'€ jusludojaaag Yels i
98'009°8T  |¥8'00€'8T  |/e'6zv’ZT  |ov'66S0T  [c6'808°ST 3jgeingnejusy !
C0'886°€E  |6STTZE'EE  [s8ves'IE  |99'tzz’0e |vrvBL ST saiiddng pue sjeusiey
T9IZT44T'T |6£°0V0'VST T 6/ 'BES'BOT'T [/¥ #68'2G0'T |£1 580°0L0'L pajejay |suuosiad
SISNIAXI FONVYNILNIVIA ® SNOILYYIO!
oz | ooz | ewz | ez | 210z |  SGNN4 40 S308NOS ONV SISNIAXT

zuondo
%9T - %L H|dS xel
191\ uoIedid|

123png



S86°CLE S S86'CTLE S S86'TLE S S86'TLE S 6SLLLE S 9AJasaY 01 uolINQLIU0) 1931e ]

L86'ETS S 6/788€ S TvE'80E S 9T9vbT S TLT'e8T S 3AJ953Y 0] SUOIINQLIILOD)
saA| SOA| ON| ON| on| ¢198png pasuejeg
00TV v6z'sT £V9'v9- 65€'8TT- L8188T- S$S07 40 ujen 39N
TTLTZO'T  § €8TVLP'T § LST'OVPET ¢ SIV'SIZ'T § 0S89°Z0T'T § 1ey Pa31a3Jas 3y} Aq pajeJauan awodu|
9/2'7Z6'T S 868T68'T S TZE'GZ8'T S €/4879L'T $ 8L0VOL'T $ 398png wouj sasuadx3
TIT'ZTIS 0Z6'10TS ¥59'265 1€2'v8S ¥£59L$ %S9 908'LTTS 000t WV
06Z'v0TS 608765 06T°98% GSE'8LS TETTLS %S9 £85'60TS 0000t JOf
8TC'8LS LOT'TLS €v9'v9S 99/'85$ vZr'ess %S9 061°28% 000°0€ W0€
T8T'S9S 957'65$ 698'€SS TL6'8VS 0Zs‘vvs %S9 T6¥'89S 000'SC uST
Sh1'ZsS SOV LYS S60°ErS LLT'6ES 919'GES %S9 €6L'VSS 000°0¢ 40T
1€6'9YS ¥99'2v$ 98/'8€$ 09¢7'S€S vS0'CES %S9 vIE'6YS 00081 W8T
STLTVS vZ6'LES 9Ly'vES TrETES €6t'8CS %S9 SESEVS 000°9T W97
60T'6€S €55'GES TZETES €8€'62$ TTL9TS %S9 S60'TVS 000°ST uST
L8T'TES €vv'8CS LS8'STS 905°€TS 69€'TTS %S9 9/8'T€S 000°ZT R4
€L0'9TS 70L'€TS 8vSTTS 685°6TS 808'L1S %S9 L6E°LTS 000°0T W07
S9v'€TS TEETTS €6£'6TS 0€9'LTS LT0'9TS %S9 LS9'VTS 000'6 W6
858'07S 796'8T$ 8ET'LTS TL9'STS 9vT'v1S %S9 L16°TTS 000'8 u8
152'3TS 765°9TS €80'STS TIL'ETS 99%'ZTS %S9 8LT'6TS 000°L ul
vv9'STS | X444 A% 676'CTS €SLTTS S89°0TS %S9 8EV'9TS 000'9 u9
9E0’€TS 1S8'TTS vLL0TS v6.'6S ¥06'8S %S9 869'€TS 000°S uG
6CY'0TS 187'6S 619'8$ SERLS €TTLS %S9 656'0TS 000t ub
STT'6$ 9627'8$ Ts'LS 958'9$ €€T'9$ %S9 685'6$ 00S°€ W€
Te8LS TIT'LS ¥9v°9% £18'SS re'ss %S9 617'8S 000°€ W€
8169$ 976's$ L8E'SS L68'VS 147473 %S9 6v8'9$ 0052 WS
STT'SS ovLvS OTEYS 8T6'€S 795°€S %S9 6L'SS 0002 ul
TT6ES GSS'ES zeT'es 8€6°CS TL9°CS %S9 OTT'vS 00S'T WS'T
£09°C$ 0LETS GSTTS 6S6'TS 18L'1$ %S9 ovL'Ts 000°'T uT
v0E'TS S8T'TS LLO'TS 6465 068$ %S9 0LE'TS 005°0 WT/T
%0°'0T %001 %001 %0°0T I SOSEeaJou| a4nin4
G Jeaj {7 Jeaj € Jeaj 4L T Jesp aley IN Aq (omew) (IW)
Joj 981ey) |edi12409Y] 931eY |euoseas  IZIS IO 2zIS
aseg pasodoud J0% |eanaioay L SEIETN

(z uondE) Nids 9z/vZ MI/NL uonediil| :sajey maN




7 L09'8Z6'T [L€9S8'TOLT|8L Z62959'T[LS 80T 99 T|0Z 95T 2ES T [sasiasay O] uoNQUIUCD) MOTd HSYD 130
SE'BS8YOT  |ZS'T68'TY- [TT'9S0'L9T- [ZvpOE'SSE- 9T LLv'6Sy- *NIVD HO §507 131 |
TEG/S'SEE'S |98 Or8 POT G|9s LBE TL8 |76 T29'0E9Y]| L OPS ETH Y X2 ybnoiyl 62 saur) INNIAIYE TYLOL
looo 00'C 000 000

looo 000 00’0 000

€6 Sv6'r9- 80'2£9'65- J00VZP'T9- J0000Z°T9- 400'000Q9- aIpAy
SELLYLTE  J(TETSTTIE JZE6VT S0E J00991'66C JOODOE'EEE 23 15219y ‘'sasea ‘'opdH 'OnNuS
99 T96'Z88 JEE b (S8 [S09/2'ZE8 JOOSED'B08 J00 005 ¥aL xe) Ausdold
Z2Z'280'00Z't JT/ ZZ0'000 465 98E 964 'ClE6 129'065 ] 1/ Ov s SEE" SNUSASY JSIBM

Q33234 SINNIATY | SONND 40 ITHNOS

869TL'0ET's |65 6E£°99T'S| L8 EVE'BEDS L EE LT TO6V|E6 LTOELS 'Y S3ISNIAAXI TV1i0L

_
ISOBELVET JSEBE6'6EE ZIS60TZ Z2E 06 9vZ B8E T TH 96505 7 sasuady] aael SIUNUDY PUE [B13UIT (10 ]
£9°520'vZT SLE65TTT |/SE0R'STT |TT68Z0TT [s2/E0's0T SANBASIUNUIDY F |RISUSS) JSUID
£€497°8bT ZT09g'seT |TZBEY'SET |Z6SYB'IET [#S/95'GTT ‘soueinsy ‘ypny ‘eba]
ZLZITbYI TLZITPPT JELTTLPPLT JOTBYE'SS JITSYEGS (1s2uspy + aidioulg) sjuawied 1930
000 000 000 000 000 weido.d Juswarosduy jeyded aimny
000 000 00C 000 000 wesfold Wwawaoeday j0aio.d papuny |
GE B8P 'ET8'T (68 B L CZR LGB 8y ET8 LI66 T T66 LOE £E9'S66 1 wesdold wewsoedsy (epdeD Bus
000 000 000 000 000 sagssy Aousliow:
000 000 000 000 000 srdgeay Dugessd
[1,031) 000 000 000 00’0 314252y 193¢
¥S9ZZL0T  490°FZI'GSOT |STEIT'00T |Z90SE'S6  |000L2'06 wnwaid yyeay sauay|

SISHIAAHA AL VELSTINGY '8 TPH3INID
SYOEE'EE8'Z |#P 00898 CIT6 222 9T Z|Ep 089'C09' 2| TS 120 061 T *sasuady] aousuajumeyy pue uoneiadg jB10 )
looo 000 000 000
£4°08¢'89 BELET/S  |E60p6’'E9  |ZT 96809  [1€966'4S SJUBYNSUOYSNAISS IDISING
8501099 ST9T{ %9 lespEg'19  |SSHEO'BS  [eEpOSSS $934 ge /sy oo
v 288 BB LTS 28658, I+ 6007 £o'si{g’s sousuzjuey Guiping
80 /8T '¥T EEZTL'E?  pOESS'TCZ  |ETBOSIZ _ [EO¥BFOZ sucleIado SIIYRA
98 Z0T'E ZOEPD'E AT {68'T 0T 6SLE I8 479T SouBUIIUIEH USWAINDI F SIYsA
SSTOP'ETIZ  JTZ/I260C |8 PST'66T [BT 994681 |696T408T SN
LLTI9T'6 £ IB5'E 1P PGS SO /PTR OT'85L°L 0UISJUOT—IARIL
Z6Iv6'6 g659¢L's b2 IRT'S 08 0+8'8 L8'6LF'S uswdoiasg UElIS
85 ZSB0T 6468901 |ETEET'OL  |090596 SOI6L6 slgeingqeluay
069%6'ELT LTQES0LT OV STP'TOT |pETBYPST [9SSIELPT saddng pue sjeusjey
PO 89E'96T'Z JZZ IPETST 2|16 995 89T Z|S6 T2 IROCILZBLG 6AG L paleiay [Buuosiad
SIASHIAdHI ITNVNILNIVIN '8 SNOLLYH3IJO

120C

| 6wz

| 8wz

| 2102

€ uondo

%0S - %0S H|ds xe]
191\ pailead]

1938png



%0t %IT Y %10V %C8'E %ES'E 31e. |101 JO AjIqRIONY
%6€°0 %6€°0 %6€°0 %6€°0 %6€°0 syjuow z/97°0€$ Sutpuny 133foid
%10’ %C8'€E %EY'E %EV'E %vC € 00°004‘9F ' IHN xapu| AMijigepioyy
L09'826'T 9G8T9L’T €67959'T 60T'9€9°T 9GT‘9€S'T S9AJ3SIY O} UOIINGLIIUOD dlewlls]
SOA ON ON ON ON muwmvzm paosue|eg
898'70T €681T9- 9Sv'L9T- #0€'SSE- LLY 65~ S9)e4 MU YUM SSO}/3jo.d pajewnsy
G JedA {7 ledp € JeaA T JedA T deaj

12¢ sleces 092 R A 9¢°2$ 00S2'2$ 666666 000°000'T |S

€6'T sleces 09'C$ 8v'CS 9€'CS 00ST°2S$ 666666 000000'T |V

99’1 sleces 09'2$ 8r'CS 9€°2$ 00S2°2$ 666666 000°000°T €

8€'T sleces 09°2$ A4S 9€°2$ 00S2C$ 666666 ¥4 z

€LTS 09'2$ 8¢S 9€'CS 00S2°C$ (014 - 1

%0°S %0'S %0°S %0'S c— $9SB2IOU| 34NN
u4IN) G JeaA 7 JEDA € JeaA C Jeap T lea Jo} 1211 Jall jo wonog| Jail
a1ey adesn jodoj
uone|nje) ajey asesn
0S'ZIS'TS  98'C6€£TS  T6'8LZ'CS  6£0LTCS | v0oL90T S| zeoss %00T ¥0°£90°TS W
00'809'TS  EV'TESTS  0S8SP'TS  SO68E'TS |O06°TLET S| vILbS %001 06'C2E‘TS W€
10°'708$ TL°89LS 9T'62LS €9'769$ SY'199 S| vTLVS %00T S'T99S uC
05'20SS LS'8LYS 81°G51S 80°'VEVS ety S| vTLvs %00T TV ETrS ST
ZALTAS 87°6€7$ 68°'L2CS vOLTTS 0L'90C S| VT'LYS %00T 0£'902$ uT
SL°0STS LSEVTS €L9€TS TTOETS wover S| vTLYS %00T 0TS WP/€
15°00TS TLS6S 9T'T6$ 78'98$ 8978 S| v Lvs %00T 89°78$ .8/8
%0'S %0°S %0°S %0°S R S3SBaJIU| 34NN
G JBIA {7 JedA € Jeaj r 1IN T JedA 10} ey aley 9ZIS JOWIN EYAlS
a8Jieyn aseg | aseg Sunisixa | |eanasoayl | Aqaiey aseg | 191N
pasodold 0% Ajyon-19
se 9jey aseqg | |ednv409yL

(€ uondo ‘05/0S MI/ML M|ds Xe]) Ja1e\ pajeal] 10j uolie|ndje) ajey aseq




ST LVELVS |80°399 .@w LLPER'OGE  |BOVRS'IVE |ZE'OZZOLE isasiasay 03 UONNOQUINOT) AADTd HSYD 13H
68'T9E'P/T |ZP'cBo'ps 1S'6E8°LT 65°0vv'Sz-  |94'8EG'29- ‘NIVD 40 S50 13N

86°/£9°060°Z |£7'18G'0G6'T [T4'00T°LP8'T (PO ZEPZEL T |92°8EG'9E9°T {2£ ybnoup gz saur) INNIATY TYLOL
00°0 00'0 00°0 00D .
{000 00°0 00°0 00'0 l |
00°0 000 00°0 00’0

£0°80T°6P8  |80°/TG°CES  |08'SRI'GIE  [0D°06T'008 |00°00S'V8L ¥e] Apadold
96°69Y'/¥Z'T |09°€90°PET'T |16°996'0£0°T |vO2v2’/ €6 |9/°8EQ'ZSE BNUBATY JBIEM ”

J3aAIRSIY S3INNINIYH / SANND 40 mUw_DOm,

oT” mhw ‘TZ6'T |S8£68°T68'T |61 TZE'6ZE'T {ETEL8TOLT (£ LL0VOLT S3ISHIdX3 ._4._.Q._. _

T6°126'065  |TE'STE'ESS |9E'SZLWS  |S6'E6C°LEC  [OE'BLC'WES  |'S9sSuadxl 3AmMRJISIULIDY DUT [219USD [B10L

0Z°8S6'19 IS'PBO‘EY Z6'TS9'05 €£°€94°LS 80°E10°GS SMIENSILILDY § [BI8USD J8UID
69°155'8% WA VATAY 81°200°%9 2265603 095088 ‘aoueInsu| ‘upny ‘jeéen
000 000 00’0 VL ER0'T PLERD'T (3529)u; + aydiduid) sluswied igag
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 weifold wewsanidw) eyded simnd
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 weifold wawaoeidax waloid pepund
I0PL6'VIE  |TORL6'POE  |TO'PLEPOE [ TOP/6'POE  |E8'4¥L'6OE weifald wswsoedsy jepdeD Ougsig
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 anasay fouallsws
cZ'110'8 SZII0'8 SZIT0'8 Sz TI0°8 STTII0'S anasay Dugeiado
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 aMasad 10ad :
0/ "9Z¥'0S 00'BEr 6 00" ¥ Y Q022 003022 Lniwald yyeaH aaunay

S3ISNIdXT IALLTHISININGY B ._s.,_m_zmw

6T'¥GE'CIET |¥5'Z8S wmm .n vw Z6S'YBZ'T |82°6L2'GTE'T | £Z°66F 69T T |:5asuadi] sdusuajuiey pue uvonesadg Eob.

jooo 000 000 000

66'ZISYS  |TT'vbb'eS  [ST'668'0S  [6€°SLv'St  |€0°Z0T'oF SIUBYNSUOD/BINIAS BPISING

£/°6EE'EE  |10°989°ZF  |WC'6ZT'TE  |BTLPI'6T  |IV'SEC'ST 884 qe /b3y 09

B9TSTE  |82'680'€ |v/zv6'z  [19°C08C7  [ST'699%C soueusuIEl BuipIng

[ES'06L2T  |¢878€4T [TT'GSS'OT  [££°99/°ST  |L6'STO'ST suogesado apIusA

z0'1087  lotowz  [vestoz  [osoev'z  [6TElET soueuBUiEN WD § 8PIYSA € uondo
S9°970'41 _ |08'269'9T _ [06°£68'ST  [98°OFT'ST __ |L8'6I¥'¥I sainn

€0'86T'E  |ZE'GET'E  [20086'Z  [es€vBT  |Iv8OLT 30UBIBJUOD—{aABIL /(G - 9 iide xe
L0'/18'€  |ecTvL’®  |[COVOS'E  [TEWEE'E  |/QZETE _uswdojaned ueIS %05 - %05 HIAS XEL
98'099'8T _ |vB'00€'ST  |/€'6Z¢'LT  |Ov'66S'9T | S6'8OB'ST BlQRINQ/EIUEY

Z0'886'EE  |6S'TZE'EE  |SB'WEL'TE  [99°ETC0E  |vw¥BL'ST saiddng pue sienaiep J9]EAA UO _umm_t_
T9TZT'ZLT'T |6£°0V0'PST'T |64°8€8'20T'T [/6°p68°/S0'T [£1°580°0L0°L paje|ey [8UU0SIad

$ISNIAXT IONYNILNIVIH 2 SNOLLYHIHO 58N
ﬁﬁ_ﬁﬂﬁa—&_uﬁ;mﬁ_mnin_mommuu:omaz«mmmzumxu u5_um_




S86'TLE S 686TLE S S86°TLE S S86'TLE S 6SLLLE S DAJBS3Y 01 UONNQLIUOY 198.e )

LYE'LYS S 699°Lvy S ST806E $ SKSLvE § ozz'ote S 9AJIBSDY 01 SUOIINQLIIUOD
saA| saA| SAA| ON| m@ ¢198png paosue|eg
T9EVLT €89'VL ov8'LT Tvv'se- 6€5°19- $507 40 uleo 19N
OLY'LYT'T S VI0VET'T $ L96°0€0'T $ €VT'LS6 $ 6£0°7S8 S 2ley pa1dvas ay3 Aq pajesauan awoou|
9LT'TT6'T $ 868T68T $ TTEGI8T S €L8°T9LT $ 8LOVOLT $ 193png wouy sasuadx]
ovz'98s 00v'8LS €LT'TLS €6/4'79S €0685S %05 908'LTTS 000°€¥ WEP
€22°08S 0€6'TLS 00£'99$ €L2'09S €6LPSS %05 L8S'60TS 000°0% WOP
L9T°09S 869VSS STL'6VS S0T'SYS S60°TYS %0S 061°28$ 000°0€ w0€
6£1°0SS$ 185°SP$ 8EV'TYS TL9°LES IrT'veS %05 761895 00052 ST
TIT'orS S9‘9€$ 0ST'€ES 9ET0ES L6ELTS %0S €6L'VSS 000°0¢ .07
00T'9€$ 618°2€$ GEB'6TS €TTLTS LS9'¥TS %05 vIE'6YS 000°'8T 8T
680'Z€S ZLT6CS 0T5'92$ 60TvTS L16TTS %08 GEB'EVS 00091 W97
¥80'0€$ 6VELTS €98'7ZS 209TTS 8¥5°0ZS$ %08 S60‘TPS 000°'ST WST
£90'¥T$ 6/8TTS 068'6TS 780°8TS 8EV9TS %0S 9/8°T€S 000°2T W7
950'0Z$ EET'BIS GLS'9TS 890STS 869°€TS %05 L6E°LTS 000°0T 0T
0S0'8TS 6017°9TS 8T6'VTS T9S€TS 62£CTS %0S £59'vTS 0006 u6
SY0'9TS 985VTS 09Z'€TS SS0TTS 656°0TS %05 LI6'TTS 0008 u8
6E0'VTS €9LTTS €09'TTS 8¥S'0TS 6856$ %0S 8LT'6TS 000°L ul
€€0°CTS ov6°0TS S6'6S Tv0'6$ 612'8% %05 8EV'ITS 0009 9
820°0TS 91T'6$ 8827'8$ v€S'LS 68°9$ %08 869°€TS 000°S uS
2208 €6T°LS 0£9'9$ LT09S 6LY'SS %08 656°0TS 000t v
020'L$ 18€°9% T08'SS vLT'SS v6L'vS %05 68565 00S°€ WS€
L10°9% 0Ly'SS €L6'VS 0zs'vS OTT'v$ %05 612'8S 000°€ W€
¥10'SS$ 855vS 2ARE) L9LES Sev'es %05 689 00S°C ST
1T0vS LY9'ES SIE'ES ALVESS ovL'TS %0S 6L1°SS 000 ul
800°€S SELTS 98t 097C$ S50CS %05 OTT'vS 00S'T WS'T
9002 €78'TS 859'TS$ LOSTS OLETS %05 ovL'TS 000°'T uT
€00TS 716$ 628$ €5L$ S89% %08 0LE'TS 0050 W/T
%0°0T %001 %0°0T %0°0T l S9SEaJoU| ainin4g
G Jeap  Jeap € Jeaj I4LE) T Jeap aley IN Ag [BIE) (1W)
Joy adieyd |E2113J03Y] 9)eY |BUOSEIS  IZIS JB1N 9ZIS
aseg pasodo.d 10% |eanaloayy 1919

(€ uondo) Mds 05/0S MI/ML uonesiii| :sajey man




